

Chapter 1

Vocabulary
	position
	مكانة - وظيفة
	half-brother
	اخ غير شقيق

	society
	مجتمع
	coronation
	حفل تتويج

	countess
	كونتيسة
	fashionable
	حديث – على الموضة

	explained
	وضح – شرح
	dining car
	عربة الطعام فى القطار

	swords
	سيوف
	borders
	الحدود

	responsibilities
	مسئوليات
	stare at
	يحملق فى

	opportunities
	فرص
	excitement
	اثارة

	ambassador
	سفير
	particular
	بوجه خاص

	embassy
	سفارة
	capital city
	المدينة العاصمة

	promise
	يوعد
	responsible for
	مسئول عن

	descendants
	احفاد
	castle
	قلعة

	appearance
	مظهر
	care about
	يهتم بـ

	royal family
	عائلة ملكية
	stepped back
	يتراجع للخلف

	celebration
	احتفال
	the forest
	الغابة

	decision
	قرار
	luggage
	عفش – امتعة السفر

	joyous occasion
	مناسبة سعيدة
	moat
	خندق

	social problems
	مشاكل اجتماعية
	mansion
	قصر فخم

	politics
	علم السياسة
	tough
	قوى

	journalist
	صحفى
	twins
	توأم

	recently
	حديثا
	identical
	متماثل – متطابق

	well known for
	معروف بـ
	personality
	الشخصية

	wealth
	ثروة
	came out
	ظهر

	ambition
	الطموح
	difference
	اختلاف

	drawbridge
	جسر متحرك
	amazement
	دهشة


A)Questions with Model Answers

1-What did Rose blame تلوم Rudolf for? What did she suggest he should do?

She blamed him for being unemployed عاطل and for not doing anything useful. She suggested he should accept Sir Jacob Borrodaile's offer to work for him in an embassy.

2-How did Rudolf Rassendyll account for برر his being idle عاطل (unemployed)?

He said that rich families like the Rassendylls didn't need to do things. He said he had enough money to do anything he wanted.

3-Despite being jobless, عاطل Rudolf boasted تباهى of his position in society. Discuss.

(How was Rudolf like the fox borrowing the tiger's might?) كالهرّ يحكي انتفاخا صَولة الأسدِ

He said that he enjoyed an important position in society as his brother was Lord Burlesdon and his sister-in-law was a countess.

4-What did Rudolf Rassendyll admit اعترف to Rose that he really was? (What did he not deny? ينكر) How did he justify برّر that? 

He admitted that he was lazy. He said that rich families like the Rassendylls didn't need to do things.   

5-What annoyed Rose when Rudolf was talking about his family?

He boasted of the Rassendyll family. Although Rose's family were rich, they were less important than the Rassendylls.

6-According to طبقا لـ Rudolf Rassendyll, how had he not been lazy all his life?

Or: What did Rudolf Rassendyll say about his education and his fighting skills?

He had studied hard and learned a lot when he was at a German school and university. He spoke some languages. He was good with a gun and a strong swordsman. He was very good at riding a horse.

7-According to Rose, what made a distinction يميز بين between Rudolf and his brother Robert apart fromفضلا عن  Rudolf's red hair?

She said that Robert realised that his position in society had responsibilities, but Rudolf only saw opportunities in his position.

8-What news did Rose have for her brother-in-law? أخو زوجها
She said that Sir Jacob Borrodaile would offer Rudolf a real opportunity. He wanted Rudolf to work for him in an embassy.   

9-Mention اذكر two reasons that influenced أثّرا على Rudolf to accept Sir Jacob Borrodaile's offer to work for him in an embassy?

First, Rose's way of asking people to do things that was impossible to refuse. Second, he thought the job sounded interesting.

10-What did Rudolf Rassendyll decide to do during the six months before starting his new job?  

He decided that he would visit Ruritania, a small country in the middle of Europe.

11-Why did Rudolf Rassendyll's family always have an interest in Ruritania?

Because in 1733 Countess Amelia Rassendyll married a member of the Ruritanian royal family, the Elphbergs.

12-Whose paintings لوحات من did Lord Burlesdon have on his walls?

He had paintings of Countess Amelia Rassendyll and her descendants.

13-How did the relationship by marriage (affinity) المصاهرة between the Rassendylls and the Elphbergs affect the appearance of Rudolf Rassendyll?

Rudolf Rassendyll  was the latest one to have the appearance of the Ruritanian royal family. He had red hair and a straight nose. 

14-What did Rassendyll read that helped his decision to travel to Ruritania?

He read that Rudolf the Fifth was to become King of Ruritania in the next three weeks, and that amazing celebrations were planned for that joyous occasion. He decided to see such a fantastic event.

15-What lies الأكاذيب did Rassendyll tell Rose before his journey to Ruritania? Why did he tell her these lies? 

First, he told her that he was going walking in the Alps because he did not like to tell people where he went on his travels. Second, he told her he was going to write a book about social problems in the country because he did not want her to think he was being lazy.

16-What was Uncle William's advice that Rassendyll decided to take? يعمل بها
Or: Why did Rassendyll spend 24 hours in Paris on his way to Ruritania? 

Rassendyll's Uncle William always said that no man should ever pass through Paris without spending twenty-four hours in the city.     

17-Who did Rassendyll call on يزور in Paris? What did they do? ما وظائفهما 

He called on his old friends, George Featherly, who worked at the embassy, and Bertram Bertrand, who was a famous journalist in Paris.

18-What did Bertram Bertrand tell Rassendyll about Antoinette du Mauban?

She was a lady who was well known for her wealth and ambition.

19-What did George Featherly tell Rassendyll about the Duke of Strelsau?

He said that he was the half-brother to the King of Ruritania. He was his father's favourite son.

20-Why did Rassendyll not tell George that he was going to Ruritania?

He didn't want the newspapers to know about his going to Ruritania. 

21-Who did George talk to when he went with Rassendyll to the station? What did she look like?

He talked to Antoinette du Mauban. She was a beautiful, tall and fashionably dressed lady of about thirty.

22-Why did the guards at the Ruritanian border stare at Rassendyll and his passport before letting him into the country? 

Because Rassendyll looked exactly like the King of Ruritania.

23-Why did Rassendyll decide to stop at Zenda instead of بدلا من going directly to Ruritania? What would he do at Zenda?

Because the hotels in Ruritania were full with people who wanted to see the coronation. At Zenda, he could see the town's famous castle.

24-Why wasn't the old woman (the hotel owner) at Zenda interested in what happened in the capital, Strelsau? 

Because she loved the Duke of Strelsau and she wished he was the new king and not his brother.

25-According to the hotel owner, why was Duke Michael popular with محبوب من many people in Ruritania unlike على عكس his brother?

Duke Michael always lived in Ruritania and he cared about the people. As for the King, he was almost a stranger. He had been abroad for most of his life and not many people even knew what he looked like.

26-What did Johann offer that Rassendyll could do? Why was Rassendyll happy to have this opportunity? 

He offered that Rassendyll could stay at his sister's house in Strelsau. Rassendyll was happy because the hotels in Ruritania were full with people who wanted to see the coronation. 

27-How was the Castle of Zenda well-defended?

It was well built, with a moat all around it. Behind it was a large mansion. The castle could only be reached by a drawbridge between it and the mansion.

28-Who did Colonel Sapt and Fritz work for? What did they look like?

They worked for the King of Ruritania. Colonel Sapt was short but looked very tough with light blue eyes. He looked like a soldier. Fritz was younger, thin and of medium height. He looked like a gentleman.

29-To what extent لأي مدى were Rudolf Rassendyll and the King of Ruritania alike?  

They looked so alike except perhaps for a centimetre or two difference in height.

B)Quotations with Model Answers

1-"Are you ever going to do anything useful?"

1-Who said this? To whom?

Rose, to Rudolf Rassendyll.

2-What was the relation between these two persons?

Rose was Rudolf's sister-in-law.

3-What did the speaker mean by "do anything useful"? 
She meant that Rudolf should get a job instead of being idle.

2-"Why should I do anything? I have nearly enough money to do anything I want to."

1-Who said this? To whom?

Rudolf Rassendyll, to Rose.

2-What else did the speaker enjoy that made him unwilling غير راغب to work?

He enjoyed an important position in society.

3-What does the speaker's words reveal تكشف about his / her personality?

They reveal that he was a lazy person who liked to have an easy life.

3-"It's true. I'm a member of the Rassendyll family and our family don't need to do things."

1-Who said this? To whom? 

Rudolf Rassendyll, to Rose.

2-What did the speaker admit that it was true? 

He admitted that he did nothing except be lazy. 

3-What was the effect of these words on the other person? Why?

These words annoyed Rose, because her family were rich but less important than the Rassendylls.

4-"It's not just your red hair that makes you different from your brother."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

Rose, to Rudolf Rassendyll.

2-When did the addressed person's family start to have members with red hair?

In 1733, when Countess Amelia Rassendyll married a member of the Ruritanian royal family, the Elphbergs.

3-According to the speaker, what another difference was there between the two brothers?

Robert realised that his position in society had responsibilities, but Rudolf only saw opportunities in his position.

5-"He also realises his position in society has responsibilities. You only see opportunities in yours."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

Rose, to Rudolf Rassendyll.

2-Who was the speaker comparing تقارن the addressed person with?

She was comparing Rudolf with his brother Robert. (Lord Burlesdon)

3-What was the addressed person's reply to these words?

He said that to a man like him, opportunities are responsibilities.

6-"Sir Jacob Borrodaile tells me he'll offer you a real opportunity."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

Rose, to Rudolf Rassendyll.

2-What opportunity would Sir Jacob offer to the addressed person?

He would offer that Rudolf could work for him in an embassy.

3-Did the addressed person accept that offer? Why / Why not?

Yes, Rudolf accepted the offer because the job sounded interesting.

7-"Oh, Rudolf, how good of you!"

1-Who said these words?

Rose.

2-What did the speaker praise امتدحت Rudolf for?

She praised him because he accepted Sir Jacob's offer to work for him.

3-Why was the speaker angry with Rudolf a few minutes earlier?

Because he was idle and he didn't do anything useful. 

8-"You are going to write a book? That would be a good thing to do."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

Rose, to Rudolf Rassendyll.

2-Did that person really intend to write a book? If not, why did he claim ادعى so?

No, he didn't. Because he didn't want Rose to think he was being lazy.

3-What was the claimed المزعوم book about?

It was about the social problems in the country (in the Alps).

9-"Yes, indeed. Writing a book's the best way to get into politics."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

Robert, to his wife Rose.

2-Why should the speaker know this well? 

Because he had written many books himself.

3-On what occasion في أي مناسبة (موقف) did the speaker say so?

When his brother, Rudolf, told them he was going to write a book.

10-"We've had quite a few important people visiting the city recently."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

Bertram Bertrand, to Rudolf Rassendyll.

2-Which city was he referring to?

Paris. 

3-Whose name of those important people did the speaker mention?

He mentioned the name of Antoinette du Mauban. 

11-"She's a lady who's well known for her wealth and ambition. But she's leaving Paris today."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

Bertram Bertrand, to Rudolf Rassendyll.

2-Who was that lady?

Antoinette du Mauban. 

3-Why did that lady go to Paris? What was her next destination? جهة السفر 

She was a guest of the Duke of Strelsau. She was going to Ruritania.

12-"I met him at the embassy yesterday."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

George Featherly, to Rudolf Rassendyll.

2-Who did the speaker meet at the embassy? What did he say about that person?

He met the Duke of Strelsau. He said that he was the half-brother of the King of Ruritania. He was his father's favourite son. George thought the Duke wished he were the King. 

3-What was the speaker's job?

He worked at the English embassy in Paris.

13-"Now the King's staying in a hunting lodge in the forest."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

The old woman (The hotel owner), to Rudolf Rassendyll.

2-How did the addressed person feel on hearing this? What did he decide then?

He was very interested. He decided to walk in the forest the next day so that he might see the King. 

3-Why did the King go there?

Because his brother, Duke Michael, had invited him.

14-"I wish he'd stay there in the forest. People say he only likes hunting and good food."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

The old woman (The hotel owner), to Rudolf Rassendyll.

2-Why did the speaker not like the person she was talking about?

Because he was almost a stranger. He had been abroad for most of his life and not many people even knew what he looked like. 

3-What else ما الشيئ الآخر did she wish that person to do? 

She wished he would let the Duke become their King.

15-"I don't know if you can be good friends if you want the same thing."

1-Who said this? To whom?

The old woman (The hotel owner), to Rudolf Rassendyll.

2-What did the speaker mean by these words?

She meant that both the King and the Duke wanted to be King of Ruritania, so they could be enemies, not friends. 

3-According to the addressed person, who had the right to الحق في that thing?

Rassendyll thought it was the older brother's right to become king.

C)Find the mistake in each of the following sentencesand correct it 

1-Rassendyll read about the coronation in a magazine.

 Rassendyll read about the coronation in a newspaper
2-Rudolf Rassendyll was Robert's cousin.

Rudolf Rassendyll was Robert's brother
3-Rassendyll was good with a gun and strong tradesman . 

Rassendyll was good with a gun and strong swordsman . 

4-Amelia urged ~ Rassendyll to do something useful. 
Rose urged Rassendyll to do something useful • 

5-Jacob Borrodaile was going to be an ambassador in seven weeks' time. 
Jacob Borrodaile was going to be an ambassador in six weeks' time • 

6-Rassendyll would accept the job even if it is in a good embassy. 

 Rassendyll would accept the job even if it is in a terrible embassy • 

7-Rassendyll had paintings of Amelia and her descendants on his walls.
Robert had paintings of Amelia and her descendants on his walls •.

8-Jacob knew the country where he was going to work. 

Jacob didn't know the country where he was going to work• , 

9-Rassendyll told the family he was going walking in Ruritania . 

 Rassendyll told the family he was going walking in the Alps . 

10-Rassendyll would spend a night in London. 

 Rassendyll would spend a night in Paris. 

11-Rassendyll went to Ruritania by plane . 

 Rassendyll went to Ruritania by train} . 

12-Rassendyll hoped to see Amelia in the train. 

 Rassendyll .hoped to see Antoinette in the train} • 

13-The border guards stared at Rassendyll and his card for some time.
 The border guards stared at Rassendyll and his passport for some time • 

14-The newspaper said the King's coronation would be in four days' time.
The newspaper said the King's coronation would be in two days' time • 

15Antoinette de Mauban was taking the train from Paris to Zenda. 

Antoinette de Mauban was taking the train from Paris to Strelsau . 

16-The King was staying in a hunting lodge in the desert. 

The King was staying in a hunting lodge in the forest. 

17-Johann invited Rassendyll to stay at his brother's house in Strelsau . 

Johann invited Rassendyll to stay at his sister's house in Strelsau • 

18-Rassendyll decided to have a walk in the- forest so that he might see the Duke. 

Rassendyll decided to have a walk in the forest so that he might see the King . 

19-The old hotel could only be reached by a drawbridge between it and the mansion . 

The old castle could only be reached by a drawbridqe between it and the mansion • 

20-Rassendyll and the King looked like different twins .. 

Rassendyll and the King looked like identical twins •
Exercises

A)Answer the following questions:
1-What did Rose complain تشكو about concerning her brother-in-law, Rudolf? 

2-How did Rudolf Rassendyll have a tendency نزعة / ميل to be lazy? 

3-Although Rassendyll and Rose belonged to the same upper class, الطبقة الارستقراطية  Rose was offended جرحت مشاعرها by his words. Discuss.

4-What do you know about Rassendyll's education? 

5-What skills did Rassendyll have?

6-According to Rose, Rudolf and Robert were different not only in appearance but also in personality. Discuss. 

7-What real opportunity would Sir Jacob Borrodaile offer to Rassendyll?

8-Why did Rassendyll accept Sir Jacob Borrodaile's offer to work for him? Give two reasons.    

9-What did Rassendyll tell Rose about taking the job even if it were in a terrible embassy? 

10-What did Rassendyll plan to do in the six months before the new job would start? 

11-What old relationship was there between the Rassendylls and the Elphbergs?

12-Rudolf Rassendyll was the latest one in his family to have the appearance of the Ruritanian royal family. Discuss.

13-What helped Rassendyll's decision to visit Ruritania after he had read The Times newspaper?

14-Why did Rassendyll not like to tell Rose that he was going to Ruritania?

15-What made Rassendyll claim يدّعي that he was going to write a book about social problems in the country?

16-What did Robert tell his brother Rudolf about writing a book?

17-What did Uncle William always say about visiting Paris?

18-Who did Rassendyll call on when he went to Paris? 

19-What did Bertram Bertrand tell Rassendyll about Antoinette du Mauban? 

20-Who did George Featherly meet at the embassy in Paris? What did he tell Rassendyll about him?

21-Who was the important person that travelled in the same train with Rassendyll? What did she look like? 

22-Why was Rassendyll surprised when the guards checked his passport at the Ruritanian border?

23-Why did Rassendyll decide to stop at Zenda on his way to Ruritania?

24-Why did the hotel owner love Duke Michael more than his brother?

25-According to the old woman (the hotel owner), what did many Ruritanian people wish concerning بخصوص the new king?

26-Why did the King of Ruritania go to the Duke's land? Where was the King staying there? 

27-Why were the guards at the Ruritanian border, Johann, Sapt and Fritz amazed as soon as they set eyes on وقع بصرهم على Rassendyll? 

28-What favour did Johann offer to do Rassendyll? Why was Rassendyll very happy to have that opportunity? 

29-Why did Rassendyll decide he wanted to see the forest?

30-Why was Rassendyll pleased when he saw the Castle of Zenda?  

B)Read the following quotations and then answer the questions:

1-"And I enjoy an important position in society."

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-What important position did the speaker mean? 

3-What did that important position make the speaker not want to do?

2-"She's angry because she thinks I don't do anything."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

2-Who were they talking about?

3-What did "she" want the speaker to do in particular? تحديدا
3-"To a man like me, opportunities are responsibilities."

1-Who said these words? To whom? 

2-Why did the speaker say so? 

3-What did the speaker mean by, "a man like me"?

4-" He's going to be an ambassador in six months' time, and he says he's happy for you to work for him."

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Who was going to be an ambassador?

3-What was the addressed person's reply to that offer? Why?

5-"Sir Jacob doesn't know which country it will be, but he's sure it'll be a good embassy."

1-Who said these words? To whom? 

2-What was the addressed person going to do in that embassy?

3-What was the addressed person's comment when he heard this?

6-"He probably wishes he were the King. I don't think he likes being a Duke."

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Which Duke were they talking about?

3-In which city did this conversation take place? 

7-"Well I don't like Duke Michael."

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Why did the speaker say so?

3-How did one of the listeners have a different opinion of Duke Michael?

8-"I feel sorry for the Duke, but it's right that the older brother becomes king."

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Was there a problem about who would be King? What was that problem?

3-Who did the addressed person sympathize with? يتعاطف مع Why? 

9-"What's the matter, Johann? This gentleman's come to our country to see the coronation."

1-Who said these words? 

2-Who was Johann?

3-What happened to Johann when he saw that gentleman? Why?

10-"Sir, have you ever seen our King?"

1-Who said these words? To whom?

2-What was the other person's answer to this question?

3-Why did the speaker ask this question?

C)Find the mistake in each of the following sentences:

1-Rose praised Rudolf Rassendyll for doing many useful things.

2-Rassendyll enjoyed an important position in society: his brother was the Duke of Strelsau and his sister-in-law was a countess. 

3-Rose's family were richer and more important than the Rassendylls.

4-Rassendyll studied at a French school and a French university.

5-Rassendyll didn't know how to speak any languages except English and German.

6-Rassendyll was neither good with a sword nor with a gun.

7-Rose thought that there was no difference between Rudolf and her husband apart from ماعدا Rudolf's red hair.

8-Rassendyll refused Sir Jacob Borrodaile's offer to work for him as he was lazy.

9-Rassendyll decided to do nothing and relax during the six months before his new job would start.

10-In 1733, Countess Rose married a member of the Ruritanian royal family.

11-Lord Burlesdon had paintings of Countess Amelia Rassendyll and her ancestors.

12-Rassendyll read that Rudolf the Fourth was to become King of Ruritania.

13-Rassendyll told Rose he was going walking in the Alps as he didn't want her to think he was being lazy.

14-Rose and Robert discouraged Rassendyll from writing a book.

15-Uncle William always said that no man should ever pass Dresden without spending twenty-four hours in the city.

16-George was Rassendyll's old friend who was a famous journalist in Paris.

17-People said that the King of Ruritania was his father's favourite son.

18-Rassendyll told George Featherly about his visit to Ruritania.

19-Rassendyll saw Antoinette du Mauban in the dining car on the train to Dresden.

20-In Ruritania, Rassendyll read in the newspaper that the King's coronation was to be in three weeks' time.

21-Zenda was a small town 10 km from Strelsau and 80 km from the border.

Chapter 2
Vocabulary
	patiently
	بصبر
	formally
	بشكل رسمى

	forgive
	يسامح
	nervous
	عصبى

	the inn
	الحانة
	partly
	جزئيا

	delicious
	لذيذ الطعم
	support
	يدعم - يساند

	pulse
	النبض
	make up
	يشكل

	crown
	يتوج - تاج
	crowded into
	احتشدو فى

	poison
	يسمم - سم
	tiny
	صغير جدا

	perfect
	متقن
	freezing cold
	قارص البرودة

	dead
	ميت
	square
	ميدان

	expression
	تعبير
	better future
	مستقبل افضل

	cellar
	قبو - سرداب
	ribbon
	شريط - وشاح

	empty
	فارغ
	clap
	يصفق

	palace
	القصر
	cheer
	يهتف

	locked in
	حبس فى
	wave
	يلوح

	uniform
	زى موحد
	pass
	يمر بـ

	set off
	ينطلق فى رحلة
	balconies
	بلاكونات – شرفات

	interests
	اهتمامات
	stick
	يلصق

	weaknesses
	اوجه الضعف
	truth
	الحقيقة

	behave
	يتصرف
	actually
	فعلا

	towers
	ابراج
	delighted
	مبتهج

	preparation
	تجهيز – اعداد
	exactly
	تماما

	covered in
	مغطى بـ
	bow to
	ينحنى لـ

	medals
	ميداليات
	thinner
	انحف

	army
	الجيش
	wide
	واسع

	Marshal 
	مارشال (رتبة عسكرية)
	differences
	اختلافات


Questions with Model Answers

1-What differences did Rassendyll find when he examined his double carefully?

The King's mouth was less wide and Rassendyll's face was a little thinner.

2-What did Fritz and Colonel Sapt tell the King it was not a good idea for Rassendyll to do?

They told him it was not a good idea for Rassendyll to visit Strelsau at the time of the
 coronation. 

3-What did the King invite Rassendyll to do?

The King invited Rassendyll to have dinner with him in the hunting lodge.

4-Why did Sapt and Fritz object to اعترضا على the King's invitation to Rassendyll to have
 dinner? 

Because of the events the next day. They would have an early start.  

5-Why did the King not take Sapt and Fritz's advice not to eat too much?

Because the King was insatiable لا يشبع for food (gluttonous). (أكول / فجعان) He thoughtthat
 good food is more important than sleep.   

6-Why did Rassendyll eat a lot when the King invited him to dinner?

Because he was hungry after his long walk, and the food was delicious.

7-Why did Fritz and Colonel Sapt not want to eat too much when the King invited 

Rassendyll to dinner ?

Because of the events the next day. They would have an early start.

8-What two things did Duke Michael do that the King appreciated? قدّرها 
First, Duke Michael let the King use his guards.

Second, he sent him some delicious cakes to eat. 

9-Duke Michael made use استغل of his brother's weakness point نقطة ضعف to commit
 his evil act. عمله الشرير Explain. 

Duke Michael knew that his brother was gluttonous and that he couldn't resist يقاوم
 good food, so he sent him poisoned مسموم cakes to poison him so that he couldn't be 
crowned. Duke Michael wanted to be King himself.   

10-What did Rassendyll notice about the King when Josef brought the cakes? How?

He noticed that the King was insatiable for food. Though he had already eaten a lot, he ate
 the cakes hungrily as if they were the first thing he had eaten all day.

11-Why did Rassendyll eat just one cake? What was the result of this?

Or: How was Rassendyll saved from being poisoned like the King?  

Rassendyll ate only one cake because he had already eaten enough, so he wasn't as sick as
 the King.  He wasn't poisoned.

12-Why did Colonel Sapt throw water over Rassendyll while he was asleep?

To wake him up at five o'clock in the morning to see what had happened to the King.
 Nothing else would have woken him up.

13How did Rassendyll find the King when Sapt and Fritz woke him up at 5 a.m.? 
What did he do to him then?

The King was lying on the floor. His face was red and he was breathing heavily. 
Rassendyll felt his pulse, which was very weak and slow.

14Why could Sapt and Fritz not get a doctor to help the King?

Because there was no doctor for fifteen kilometres. 

15-What did Fritz decide to do first when the King was poisoned? Why didn't he
 carry out ينفذ his decision?

He decided to tell the people of Ruritania that the King was ill, but Sapt stopped him.

16-Who did Fritz and Sapt accuse اتهموه of poisoning the King? Why? 

They accused Duke Michael. They said that if Rudolf didn't become King, Duke Michael
 would take the crown.

17-What was Sapt's plan to frustrate لإحباط the Duke's treacherous plot 
المؤامرة الغادرة to take the crown?

Or: How did Sapt make use of the resemblance الشبَه between Rassendyll and the King to forestall لإحباط Duke Michael's plot to seize the throne? في الاستيلاء على العرش 

Sapt suggested that Rassendyll could go to Strelsau to be crowned. People wouldn't realise it
 because of the resemblance between Rassendyll and the King. Then, when the King
 got better, Rassendyll could go back to England.

18-Why did Colonel Sapt think that if the King wasn't crowned that day, he would never be King?

Because the whole country was waiting for the King that day. Most of the army was waiting
 too, with Duke Michael leading it. They wouldn't be happy. 

19-What excuse العذر did Rassendyll give to prove that it was impossible for him to replace the King? How did Fritz refute his argument? دحض (فند) حجته 

Rassendyll said that people would realise that he was not the King because he was English.
 But Fritz said that Rassendyll's German was perfect. 

20-Besides Rassendyll's resemblance to the King, his fluency in German was a crucial factor in accomplishing the mission. Explain.

بجانب التشابه بين راسيندل والملك, كانت إجادته التحدث باللغة الألمانية عاملا حاسما في إنجاز المهمة. اشرح ذلك
Rassendyll looked exactly like the King, but if he hadn't spoken German fluently, بطلاقة he wouldn't have succeeded in his mission.

21-What did Sapt expect to happen to the King in case Rassendyll refused to go to Strelsau to be crowned?

He expected that the King would either be dead or in prison.

22-How long did Rassendyll take to make his decision to take the King's place? Why did he realise he had no choice?

He took about eighty seconds to take his decision. When he looked at the poor King lying on the floor, he realised he had no choice. 

23-What did Colonel Sapt and Fritz do to mislead لتضليل Duke Michael's guards when they arrived at the hunting lodge?

They decided to go to the station early instead of waiting for Duke Michael's guards. They hid the King in the cellar so that the guards would think no one was there.

24-What was Colonel Sapt's plan to get the King to Strelsau? 

At night after the coronation, Sapt and Rassendyll would go back to the hunting lodge on their horses. Fritz could stay to guard the King's bedroom. Josef would get the King ready. The King and Sapt would return to the palace and Rassendyll would leave the country.

25-What did Colonel Sapt and Fritz decide to do with Johann's mother? Why?

They decided to lock her in the cellar with the King because she overheard their plan and she might tell Duke Michael about the King's hiding place.

26-What did Colonel Sapt tell Rassendyll to familiarize him with ليجعله مطلعا على the history of the King's life? Why?  

Colonel Sapt told him about the King's family, likes, interests, weaknesses friends and servants. He also told him how he should behave in the palace. Because Rassendyll was going to take the King's place temporarily. مؤقتا
27-How did Rassendyll feel before reaching Strelsau to play the King's role? Why?

He felt nervous because, as he said, he wasn't made of stone.

28-Why was there no one from the palace to meet Rassendyll, as King, and the others at the station in Strelsau? What did Sapt decide to do? 

Because they arrived an hour earlier than it was expected. Sapt decided to send word to the palace.

29-What was the first thing Rassendyll told Sapt he wanted to do when they reached the station in Strelsau? Why?

Rassendyll told him he wanted to have some breakfast as he was hungry.

30-What could Rassendyll hear when he was having breakfast at the station in Strelsau? Why?

He could hear music and people cheering "God save the King!" in preparation for the coronation.

31-Who was Marshal Strakencz? What did he look like?  

He was a very important person in the army. He was tall and his jacket was covered in medals.

32-What did the Marshal say to Rassendyll when he met him at the station?
He said he was sorry that the Duke could not meet him, the King, at the station but he would meet him shortly.
33-When did Rassendyll begin to feel less nervous after taking the King's place?

When no one seemed to realise that he was not the real king.

34-What did Rassendyll notice about the capital when he rode through its streets? 

The city was partly old and partly new. There were wide, modern streets where the rich people lived in big houses. But behind these was a poor area and narrow streets where the people lived in tiny, old, unhealthy houses. 

35-Why did the upper class (the rich) people support the new King?

Because they had always lived well under the King's father. They would support the new King because they knew that nothing would change. 

36-Why were the lower class (the poor) people in favour of يؤيدون Duke Kichael?

Because they had lived a bad life under the King's father. They didn't want things to stay the same. They supported Duke Kichael who told them he wanted things to be different and gave them hope for a better life.

37-Why did Rassendyll think that the area of the poor people in Strelsau was not safe for him, as King?

Because the poor people in this area didn't like the King and supported Duke Kichael who gave them hope for a better life.

38-What festivities مظاهر الاحتفال were there when Rassendyll reached the great square where the palace stood?

There were coloured flags and coloured ribbons everywhere and people lined the streets, clapping and cheering. People threw flowers from down the balconies above Rassendyll.

39-What happened when a flower fell on Rassendyll's horse? What couldn't he tell?

Rassendyll picked the flower up and stuck it onto his coat. The Marshal looked at him, but Rassendyll could not tell يحدد from his expression whether he was happy or angry.

40-What made Rassendyll feel happy when he was in the great square on the coronation day?

He felt happy because at that moment, he really believed he was actually the King. He was delighted to see so much colour and so many happy faces.

41-Why was Rassendyll afraid when he saw Antoinette de Mauban on a balcony above him on the coronation day? 

Because when she stared at him, her expression changed. He thought she knew who he was. He thought she would call out, "That is not the real King."

B)Quotations with Model Answers

1-"Colonel, Fritz: who is this gentleman?"

1-Who said this? Who was he asking about?

The King of Ruritania. He was asking about Rassendyll.

2-Why did the speaker and the gentleman stand for a few minutes looking at each other in silence?

Because they looked exactly like each other. They were like identical twins.

3-What did that gentleman find out when he examined the speaker carefully? 
Rassendyll found out that there were some differences between them: the King's mouth was less wide and his own face was a little thinner. 

2-"I hope you're not angry."

1-Who said this? To whom?

Rassendyll, to the King.

2-Why did the speaker think the other person could be angry?

Because the King met someone who looked exactly like him.

3-  What did the addressed person say that the speaker couldn't help doing?

He said that Rassendyll couldn't help looking like him.

3-"What would my brother Michael think if he saw us two together!"

1-Who said this? To whom? 

The King, to Colonel Sapt and Fritz.

2-Who does the pronoun "we" refer to? 

It refers to the King and Rassendyll.  

3-What was the reply of the addressed persons to these words?

They said it was not a good idea for Rassendyll to visit Strelsau at the time of the coronation.

4-"I don't think it would be a good idea for Mr Rassendyll to visit Strelsau now."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

Fritz, to the King.

2-Why did the speaker think it wasn't a good idea for Rassendyll to do so?

Because it wouldn't be nice for the people to see a double of their King.

3-Why did the speaker have to change his opinion hours later?

Because the King was poisoned and if he wasn't crowned that day, Michael would take the crown. So Rassendyll was asked to take the King's place.

5-"Don't worry, sir. I understand the problem. I'll leave Ruritania today."

1-Who said this? To whom?

Rassendyll, to the King. 

2-What problem was the speaker talking about?

The problem of the resemblance between Rassendyll and the King. Sapt and Fritz objected to Rassendyll's attending the coronation. 

3-Did the speaker leave Ruritania that day? Why / Why not?

No, he didn't. Because Sapt and Fritz asked him to take the King's place to be crowned so that Michael couldn't take the crown.

6-"The Duke said I was to give you this at the end of your meal."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

Josef, the King's servant, to the King.

2-What does the word "this" refer to? 

Some cakes.

3-What was the reaction رد فعل of the addressed person then? Why?

He was very happy and praised his brother Duke Michael because the King liked good food.

7-"Well done, Michael! He knows me well!"

1-What did the King praise Michael for? 

He praised him for sending him some cakes.

2-What did the King mean by "He knows me well"?

He meant that Michael knew that the King liked good food. 

3-Did Michael deserve استحق the King's commendation? مدح (ثناء) Why / Why not?

No, he didn't. Because he wanted to poison the King so that he couldn't be crowned. Michael wanted to take the crown himself.

8-"That wasn't funny."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

Rassendyll, to Colonel Sapt.

2-Why did the speaker say so?

Because he realised that Sapt had thrown water over him. 

3-Did the other person intend to do something funny? Why / Why not? 

No. He intended to wake Rassendyll up to see what happened to the King.

9-"Nothing else would wake you up."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

Colonel Sapt, to Rassendyll.

2-What did the speaker do to wake the other person up?

He threw water over him. 

3-Why was it difficult to wake that person up? Mention two reasons.

First, he had eaten one poisoned cake which had a little effect on him.

Second, it was five o'clock in the morning.

10-"Rassendyll, you must come and look at this."

1-Who was addressing Rassendyll?

Fritz.

2-What did the speaker want Rassendyll to look at?

He wanted him to look at the King lying on the floor and breathing heavily. 

3-What was the problem then? What caused that problem?

The King was poisoned. He had eaten poisoned cakes that Michael sent him.

11-"Yes, he did this so that his brother cannot be crowned."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

Colonel Sapt, to Fritz and Rassendyll. 

2-Who was the schemer? مدبّر المكيدة (المتآمر)
Duke Michael. 

3-What did he do to stop the King from being crowned? 

He poisoned the King by sending poisoned cakes to him.

12-"You don't know what the Duke is like, do you, Rassendyll?"

1-Who said these words?

Colonel Sapt.

2-What did the speaker mean by these words?

He meant that Rassendyll didn't know the true character of Duke Michael who was a criminal who could do anything to take the crown. 

3-What did the speaker suggest to frustrate the Duke's treacherous plot?

Colonel Sapt suggested that Rassendyll could go to Strelsau to be crowned benefiting from the resemblance between him and the King.

13-"Me? That's impossible! People would realise that I'm not the King! And don't forget that I'm English!"

1-Who said these words? To whom?

Rassendyll, to Colonel Sapt. 

2-What did the speaker object to?

He objected to going to Strelsau to be crowned. 

3-Why did the speaker change his opinion later on?

First, Fritz told him that his German was perfect. Second, he sympathized with the poor King who was lying on the floor and he felt he had no choice.

14-"I understand what you're saying, but the King would never forgive me if I ..."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

Rassendyll, to Colonel Sapt. 

2-What was the other person saying that the speaker understood?  

Colonel Sapt said that if Rassendyll didn't go to Strelsau, Duke Michael would be King that night, and the King would either be dead or in prison. 

3-What, do you think, was the sentence that the speaker didn't finish?

I think it was, "But the King would never forgive me if I was crowned and took his place."

15-"Do we all agree on this plan?"

1-Who asked this question? To whom?

Colonel Sapt, to Fritz and Rassendyll.  

2-Write briefly بإيجاز what that plan was. 

After the coronation, Sapt and Rassendyll would go back to the hunting lodge. Fritz would guard the King's bedroom. The King and Sapt would return to the palace and Rassendyll would leave the country. 

3-What was the listeners' opinion of that plan?

They agreed on it saying that it was a good plan.

C)Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it :
1-The King said it was not every day that you saw your couple . 

The King said it was not every day that vou saw your double •
2-fritz introduced Rassendyll to the King. 

Sapt introduced Rassendyll to the King • 

3-Rassendyll would go to Zenda to attend the coronation 

 Rassendyll would go to Strelsau to attend the coronation }• 

4-Fritz and Sapt agreed to let Rassendyll attend the coronation . 

Fritz and .Sapt disagreed to let Rassendyll attend the coronation • 

5-Michael used the small house in the forest for cooking . 
Michael used the small house in the forest for hunting • 

6-The King ate most of the grapes sent by Michael . 

The Kihg ate most of the cakes sent by Michael • 

7-Rudolf guessed that the King was imprisoned. 

Rudolf guessed that the King was poisoned  . 

8-It was impossible for the King to attend the wedding. 

It was impossible for the King to attend the coronation . 

9-Rassendyll was woken up by throwing perfume over him. 

Rassendyll was woken up by throwing water over him • 

10. The King thought that good sport is more important than sleep.
 The King thought that good food is more important than sleep.
11- $apt suggested that Rasse~dyll should attend tlie coronation in place of the Duke. 

Sapt suggested that Rassendyll should attend the coronation in plac 'of the King. 

12-People would realize that Rassendyll was not the King as he was German. 

 People would realize that Rassendyll was not the King as he was English . 

13-Sapt said they had to leave for Zenda before Michaelis meh arrived. 
Sapt said 'they had to leave for Strelsau before Michaelis men arrived • 

14-Johann's mother would tell Michaelis men the house was empty .
Josef would tellNlchael's men the house was empty• 

15-Saptand Rassendyll would fetch the King during the day. 

Sapt and Rassendyll would fetch the King during the night. 

16-Johann's sister heard them talking about their plans. 

 Johann's mother heard them talking about their plans• 

17-Fritz began to dress Rassendyll in some of the King's clothes . 

 Josef began to dress Rassendyll in some of the King's clothes • 

18-Johann's mother was locked in the cellar with the Duke. 

 Johann's mother was locked in the cellar with the King . 

19-The Duke was waiting for the King at Strelsau train station .: 

The Marshal was waiting for the King at Strelsau train station  • 

20-The streets in the Old Town were wide and modern . 

The streets in the New Town were wide and modern• 

Exercises

A)Answer the following questions:
1-What slight الطفيفة differences in appearance were there between Rassendyll and the King of Ruritania?

2-What did the King account for his being surprised? 

3-What advice did Colonel Sapt and Fritz give the King concerning Rassendyll's going to Strelsau?

4-Why did Rassendyll tell the King he would leave Ruritania that day? 

5-What did the King invite Rassendyll to before leaving Ruritania for his country?

6-What did Colonel Sapt and Fritz remind the King of? Why did the King pay no attention لم يعر اهتماما to their advice? 

7-What did the King say about good food?

8-How many servants were there in the hunting lodge with the King? Who were they?     

9-Why did Colonel Sapt and Fritz avoid eating too much when they had dinner with the King and Rassendyll?  

10-To what extent did the King have a good opinion of أحسن الظن بـ his brother? How was he mistaken? 

11-How was Duke Michael fully aware of his brother's character? How did he take advantage of استغل لصالحه the King's weaknesses? 

12-Duke Michael didn't have good intentions لم يكن حسن النية when he invited his brother to spend a few days in his hunting lodge. Explain.

13-How did Rassendyll realise that the King was gluttonous?

14-How was Rassendyll slightly affected by the only cake he ate?

15-What was the only way that enabled Colonel Sapt and Fritz to wake Rassendyll up?
16-Why was the same way not fruitful غير مجدية with the King?

17-Why couldn't Colonel Sapt and Fritz get a doctor to see the sick King? 

18-Why did Colonel Sapt against Fritz's idea to tell the people about the King's illness?

19-What ruse الحيلة came to Colonel Sapt's mind to frustrate Duke Michael's plot to take the crown? 

20-Why was Rassendyll reluctant متردد before he agreed to go to Strelsau and be crowned?  

21-How did Fritz encourage Rassendyll to agree to take the King's place on the coronation day?

22-What did Colonel Sapt say about the King's expected fate مصير that urged حثّRassendyll to sympathize with him and accept the mission? 

23-What was Sapt's plan to get the King to Strelsau?

24-Where did Colonel Sapt and Fritz hide the King? Why?

25-Why did Sapt and Fritz lock Johann's mother in the cellar with the King?

26-What information did Colonel Sapt acquaint أطلعه على Rassendyll with about the history of the King's life? 

27-Why were there no one to meet Rassendyll, the pretend المزعوم King, at the station of Strelsau? 

28-What did Rassendyll hear when he was having breakfast at the station? 

29-What message did Marshal Strakencz carry from Duke Michael to Rassendyll, the pretend King ? 

30-When did Rassendyll feel less nervous on the coronation day?

B)Read the following quotations and then answer the questions:

1-"You must forgive me if I seemed surprised, as it's not every day that  you see your double!"

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-What did the speaker mean by "your double"? 

3-Were there any differences in appearance between the speaker and his bouble? What were they?

2-"Whether I like it or not, you can't help looking like me. No, I'll happily help you."

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Why did the addressed person think that the speaker might be angry?

3-Who really helped the other, the speaker or the addressed person? How? 

3-"I agree. He mustn't go."

1-Who said these words? To whom? 

2-Who were they talking about? Where mustn't he go? 

3-Did the speaker change his opinion later? Why?

4-"We ride to Zenda and return with a guard of soldiers to take the King to the station."

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Who does the pronoun "We" refer to?

3-Did they do what the speaker said? Why / Why not? 
5-"But Rudolf, forget these two men! We don't need to get up so early, so eat some more, cousin!"

1-Who said these words? 

2-Who were these two men that the speaker asked Rudolf to forget?

3-What did the speaker mean by "forget these two men"?

6-" We've been trying to wake him up for half an hour, but we can't. "

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Who were they talking about?

3-Why couldn't they wake him up?

7-"There's no doctor for fifteen kilometres and even a thousand doctors won't make him better today."

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Who does the word "him" refer to? What was wrong with him? 

3-Why did they want that person to be better that day in particular? 

8--"It would be easy to forget that, because your German's perfect. And if we dress you in different clothes, no one will know.."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

2-What was the speaker trying to convince يقنع the other person to do?

3-What did the addressed person decide at last? Why?

9-"We can hide the King in the cellar so when the guards arrive they'll think no one's here."

1-Who said these words? To whom?

2-Why didn't they want the guards to know the King's hiding place?

3-Where were they going next? Why?

10-"She's locked in the cellar with the King. Josef will let her out later, after Michael's gone."

1-Who said this? To whom?

2-Who was locked in the cellar with the King?

3-Why was she locked there?

C)Find the mistake in each of the following sentences:

1-Rudolf Rassendyll and the King looked exactly like each other with no difference at all in appearance.

2-The King's mouth was wider than Rassendyll's and Rassendyll's face was a little thinner. 

3-The King asked Rassendyll to forgive him because he seemed annoyed when he saw his double.

4-Colonel Sapt and Fritz told the King it would be a good idea for Mr Rassendyll to visit Strelsau.

5-The King asked Rassendyll to leave Ruritania that day, but Rassendyll asked to stay for dinner.

6-Colonel Sapt and Fritz said they didn't mind having dinner with Rassendyll and the King because they didn't have to get up early the next day.

7-The King agreed with Colonel Sapt and Fritz in that sleep was more important than good food.

8-The King thought that the hunting lodge was as comfortable as the palace.

9-Dinner was not ready yet when the King, Rassendyll, Sapt and Fritz went to the hunting lodge, so they ate some cakes.

10-Colonel Sapt and Fritz ate hungrily because they didn't need to get up early the following day.

11-Fritz said that he and Sapt would be waiting for a guard of soldiers from Zenda to take the King to the station.

12-The King was annoyed with his brother for not letting him use his guards.

13-Josef said that Duke Michael had asked him to give the King some fruit at the end of his meal.

14-The King as well as Rassendyll ate a few cakes because they had eaten enough.

15-Colonel Sapt and Fritz didn't find any difficulty in waking Rassendyll up bacause the cake he ate had no effect on him.

16-Rassendyll woke up suddenly covered in water because he had sweated تصبّب عرقا heavily.

17-Colonel Sapt and Fritz woke Rassendyll up at five o'clock in the morning to go to Strelsau to be crowned.

18-When Fritz led Rassendyll to the next room, he saw the King lying on bed. His face was red and he was breathing heavily.

19-Rassendyll bent down and felt the King's pulse, which was normal.

20-Although they could get a doctor easily, they decided not to do because even a thousand doctors wouldn't make the King better that day.

21-Fritz said that they mustn't tell anyone that the King was ill, and Sapt agreed.

22-Colonel Sapt said that the whole country was waiting for the King that day. Most of the army was waiting too, with Marshal Strakencz leading it.

23-Colonel Sapt was worried that if Rudolf didn't become King that day, Rassendyll would take the crown.

24-To frustrate the Duke's plans, Colonel Sapt suggested that Rassendyll could go to Strelsau to kill Duke Michael.

25-Rassendyll walked round the room in silence for about an hour thinking of Colonel Sapt's idea that he could go to Strelsau to be crowned.  

26-Rassendyll agreed at once to Colonel Sapt's idea to go to Strelsau to be crowned.

27-Fritz encouraged Rassendyll to take the King's place saying that his English was perfect.

28-Sapt said that if Rassendyll didn't go to Strelsau, Duke Michael would be King that night, and the King would either be dead or exiled. يتم نفيه
29-Colonel Sapt couldn't know whether Rassendyll would agree to their idea to be crowned or not until Rassendyll said, "Very well. I'll go."

30-Sapt suggested waiting for Michael's guards in the hunting lodge and then they could leave together to Strelsau.
Chapter 3
Vocabulary
	expect
	يتوقع
	exhausted
	مرهق

	recognise
	يتعرف على
	popular
	محبوب

	loyal
	مخلص – موالى
	alive
	حى

	route
	طريق
	permit
	يسمح بـ

	trust
	يثق
	form
	استمارة

	nevertheless
	مع ذلك – بالرغم من
	sign
	يوقع على

	act
	يتصرف
	signature
	التوقيع

	surprised
	مندهش
	depend on
	يعتمد على

	anxious
	مثير للقلق
	panel
	لوحة

	out of sight
	بعيد عن النظر
	passage
	ممر

	compared to
	مقارنة بـ
	city gates
	بوابات المدينة

	briefly
	بأختصار
	relieved
	مرتاح

	skin
	الجلد
	eventually
	فى النهاية

	princess
	اميرة
	fork
	تشعب الطريق

	cheeks
	خدود
	trap
	فخ – مصيدة

	golden crown
	تاج زهبى
	shoot
	يطلق النار

	placed
	وضع فى مكان
	puzzle
	لغز

	announce
	يعلن رسميا
	torn
	ممزق

	appreciate
	يقدر قيمة
	candle
	شمعة

	coach
	عربة تجرها الخيول
	fight
	عراك

	ride
	يركب
	kidnap
	يخطف


A)Answer the following questions:
1-What did Rassendyll expect Antoinette to do while riding to the palace?
 -to tell everyone that he wasn't the real King. 

2-How far did RassendyU have confidence in people of the Old part ?
 -He suggested that he could go through the old town alone • 

3-What was Sapt's reaction when the King suggested getting into the Old part ? 

-He looked worried and shook his head. 

4-According to Rassendyll , what should the relation between the King and his people like? 

- All of his people should like him, not just a few •. 

5-Why did the Marshal look surprised ? 

-as the King gave him orders to go into the Old part despite all dangers • 

6-What would happen if Rassendyll was kirled in the Old town? 

-Sapt's position  موقف \وضعwould be difficult. . 

7-What did Rassendyll notice when he rode alone into the town? 

- The buildings were old and dirty • 
8-Who could Rassendyll recognise يتعرف على uA during the coronation? 
 Princess Flavia and Duke Michael • 

9-What was Michael's reaction when he saw Rassendyll ? 

 His face became white ( He didn't expect the King to come to Strelsau• 

10-What could Rassendyll remember about the coronation? 

-Placing the golden crown وضع تاج ذهبى on his head. 
- The promises' was asked to read out. 

- Announcing  اعلانthat Rassendyll the fifth to be King of Ruritania.
- Shaking hands with Michael. 

11-What expression could be seen on Michael's face while shakinq hands with the king? 

- His hands shook with anger and coldly congratulated the King - Without looking at his eyes. 

12-How did Rassendyll show his cleverness during the coronation?
 -The coronation lasted for hours, but he did everything well • 

13-What was one of the public's comment on seeing Princess Flavia with the King in a coach? 
-Someone ill the crowd called out, "When's the wedding? " 

14-Why did Rassendyll conclude that Flavia didn't think highly of the King?
 After the coronation, she said he had changed that day, he looked tired and serious • 
15-Why did Rassendyll haveto leave the country as soon as possible?
 - as Michael had newsfrom Zenda and he was almost certainly planning something • 

16-What did Rassendyll need to leave the country? 
_ 

- He needed a permit إذن from the King to leave the city. 
17-How did Sapt, and Rassendyll get a permit from the King? 

-Sapt put on a form a table for Rassendyll to sign and a paper with the king's signature توقيعfor him to copy. 

18-What did Fritz do while Ra~sendyll and Sapt were in Zenda? 

He would tell everyone that the. King had gone to bed and wasn't to be woken by anybody until9 o'clock the following morning. 

19-Whacopíed نسخ the King's signature for Rassendyll? 

-Sapt did it. 
20-Who wasn't allowed to get into the King's bedroom?
  Michael. 

21-How did Rassendyll and Sapt leave the palace without being/seen?
 They left through a panel لوح خشبى او معدنى in the wall wich led to a dark passage that ended in a heavy wooden door and went out into a quiet street along the back of the palace garden . 
22-Why couldn't the girl at the city walls open the gates at first? 

-as her father wasn't there . 

23-Where did the girl's father go?
 -To the city to see the King. 

24- What did the girl's father askthe girl not to do ? 
 Not to open the gates for anyone. 

25- How did saptmanaçe to persuade يقتنعthe qirl to give him the key to the gates ? 

-He gave her a signed form and a coin. 

26-Why was there little danger outside the city ? 

- as people were in the city streets celebrating the coronation • 

27-Why did they have to stop at an inn? 

- so that their horses could have a drink. 

28-Why did Sapt and Rassendyll have to stop at a fork in the road ?

- as they heard horses coming behind them. 

29-Who else was riding horses on the road to Zenda?
 Michael and Max e{ a strong looking man) •
 30-Who was Max Holf? 

-A brother to Johann. 

31-Why did Max suggest going to the castle not the hunting lodge?
 -To learn the trut lest خشية انit should have been a trap فخ• 

32-Why didn't Sapt shoot at the Duke? 

-as that wouldn't help the King. 

33- What did Sapt hear Michae! Say the road fork?
 -"All is well .
34-How far did Sapt love the King? 

-He hated anything bad wóuld have happened to him, so he was very worried • 

35-Why did Sapt and Rassendyll guess يخمن that Josef had a fight before being killed ? 

- as there were lots of things on the floor. 

36-What did Michael's phrase" all's well" mean?
 - It meant that they had the King. 

37-What was Rassendyli's suggestion to free the King? 

-To go back and collect every soldier inStrelsau and catch Michael before killing the King. 

38-Who might have told Michael's men what had happened? 
-The old woman ( Johann's mother ).  
39-According to Sapt f how was the King caught? 

-Michael's men came to the house to kidnap يختطفthe King. They found the old woman who told them everything •. 

40-Why was it necessary for Sapt and Rassendyll to go back to Strelsau? 
-as if they hadn't escaped to strelsau , they would have been killed by Michael's men. 
b) Read the following quotation f then answer the questions
 1-"Why have we changed our route? "

1-Who said this ?To whom? 

 The King to the Marshal . 

2-What was the listener's reply?
 It was better that way  

3-What was the occasion? 

2-"It I want the people who live here to see that their King trusts them • "

1-Who was the speaker? To whom? 
. 

 The King to the Marshal • 

2-What does" here" refer to ? 

The Old Town• 

3-Why wasn't it safe to get into that part ? 

as people there supported Michael . 

3-"I thinkI want to change now that I'm King. "

1-Who was the speaker? Who was the addressee? 
The King to Princess Flavia. 

2-What did the listener notice about the speaker?
 He looked more tired and serious • 

3-What was surprising about the speaker? 

He rode through the Old Town alone 

4-"But you need a permit to leave the city . "

1-Who said these words? To whom?
 Sapt to Rassendyll  .
2-Why did they want to leave the city ? 

To go to Zenda to fetch the King • 

3-Whose signature had to be on the permit?
The King's. 

5-"In the old King's time, I.knew all about this secret passage. "

1-Who said this? To whom ? 
 

Sapt to Rassendyll }. 

2-Why did they have to leave threuqh a secret passage? 
 So as notto be seen while leaving the palace . 

3-Where were they heading for? 

Zenda to fetch the real 'King . 
6-" Duke Michael wouldn't like it if you became too popular with his people."

1- Who said that ? To whom?
Fritz to Rassendyll

 2-What did the underlined word refer to? 
The poor people of the old part.

 3-Why were they The Duke's people?     
Because they supported Michael not the king. 

7-"Oh,it's not hard to copy,"

1-Who said that ? To whom?         
Sapt to Rassendyll

2-Why did Sapt copy the king's signature on the form?
To be a permit to pass the city gate

3-What did that tell us about Sapt?
Sapt was interested even in small details

8-"You will tell everyone that the king has gone to bed and that he isn't to be

woken by anybody till nine o'clock tomorrow morning,"

1-Who said that ? To whom?             
Sapt to Fritz

2-Who did ( him ) refer to ?                   
To Duke Michael.

 3-Why mustn't he let the Duke in?         
To save their plan from being discovered

9- "You mustn't let him in, even if your life depends on it."

1-Who said that ? To whom?                 
Sapt to Fritz

 2-Who did ( him ) refer to ?                   
To Duke Michael.

 3-Why mustn't he let the Duke in?        
To save their plan from being discovered

10"My father's not here, I'm afraid . He's gone to  see the King"
1-Who said this? To whom? 

 The man at the gates daughter to Sapt .
2-What was the girl asked to do ? 

To open the wooden gates . 

3-What did the girl's father ask her not to do? 

 Not to open the gates for anyone .
11-" If all's well r why go there? And if all isn't well , I fear there'll be a trap. "

1-Who was the speaker ?To whom? 
Max Horf to Michael .
2-Where were they? 

In the forest near Zenda . 

3-What is " there" ? 

The hunting lodge" • 

12-"So, he's had news that all is well."

1-Who was the speaker? Who was the addressee?
 Sapt to Rassendyll .
2-What does" he " refer to ? 
 Michael.
3-Which news might " he " have? 

His men had caught the real King . 

13-"No, the body's Josef. The King's not there. "

1-Who said these words ? To whom ?
Rassendyll to Sapt .
2-Where were they? 

In a room in the cellar in the hunting lodge. 

3-Who killed Josef?
 Michael's men. 

14-"Do you mean you want me to be the King again ? "

1-Who asked that question? To whom? 
 Rassendyll to Sapt . 

2-Why did Rassendyll have to play the role of the King again?
 as Michael's men had caught the real King • 

3-What was the occasion? 

Sapt and Rassendyll went to the lodge.house in Zenda but Michael's men had caught him. 
15-" Look there! That's what I used to tie up the old woman ."

1-Who said that ? To whom?                            
Sapt to Rassendyll

2-What did they look at ?                              
To the torn and dirty handkerchiefs

3-Who was the old woman?                            
Johan's mother.

16-" So they found the old woman,"

1-Who said that ? To whom?                     
Rassendyll to Colonel Sapt

2-Who did they refer to ?                              
To Michael's guards

 3-Who was the old woman ?                       
She was Johann's mother

c. Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it : 

1-Flavia was expected to say Rassendyll was not the real King . 

Antoinette was expected to say Rassendyll was not the real King. 

2-People in the poor part of Streisau were loyai to the King. 
People in the poor part of Strelsau were loyal to the Duke . 
3-Michael ordered the soldiers not to go through the streets in the old part.

The Marshal ordered the soldiers not to go through the streets in the old part.

4-Paintings of the King were in the windows of the old part . 

 Paintings of the Duke were in the wmdows of the old part • 

5-A golden ring was placed on the King's head . 

"A garden crown was placed on  the King's head}. 

6-The Princess realised that Rassendyll was not the real King. 

The Princess didn't realise that Rassendyll was not the real King • 

7-While being on the coach with Antoinette, someone asked when the wedding was. 

While beingon on the coach with Flavia, someone asked when the wedding was• 

8-The Duke's signature had to be on the permit to leave the city. 

The King's signature had to be on the permit to leave the city• 

9-Sapt would prevent anyone especially Michael from getting into the King's room. 

 fritz would prevent anyone especially Michael from'getttng into the King'S room• 
10-Sapt knew well about a secret window in the palace . 

Sept knew well about a secret passage in the palace  .
11-Sapt gave the girl at the wooden gates a form signed by the Duke. - 

Sapt gave the girl at the wooden gates a form signed by the King• 

12-Nearly everyone was in Zenda streetsto celebrate the coronation.

 { Nearly everyone was in Strelsau streets to celebrate the . coronation • 

13-Sapt could hear horses coming in front of them. 

Sapt could hear horses coming behind them • 

14-Michael 'and Max Half were on their way to Strelsau .' 

Michael and Max Half were on their way to Zenda• 

15-Sapt and Rassendyll stopped at a bump in the forest. 

 Sapt and Rassendyll stopped at a fork in the forest • 

16-Sapt had his SWord pointed at Michael. 

Sapt had his gun pointed at Michael • 

17-Josef was tied by using handkerchiefs . 

The old woman was tied by using handkerchiefs} • 

18-The Kfng was dead when they got into the room in the cellar.

losef was dead when they got into the room in the cellar . 

19-Sapt suggested collecting soleters from Strelsau to attack Zenda. 
  

Rassendyll suggested coHectíng soldiers from Strelsau to attack Zenda• 

20-During the coronation  the King was really worried.
During the coronation, the Duke was really worried} . 
Exercises

A)Answer the following questions:
1-What did Rassendyll expect Antoinette to do ? 

2-what did the Marshal give his men orders not to do ? 

3-Why werethe Marshal Sapt and Fritz against going  into the old part? 

4-Who were p.eopJein the old part loyal to? 

5-Why did people in the old part support Michael? 

6-Who did people in the New Town suppcst? 

7-Why were people in the New Town pro- the King ? 
8-What was Sapt's feeling while the King was riding through the Old part ?
9-How ugly was the old part in the town? 

10-What different attitudes towards the King did people in the bid part show? 

11-Which faces could Rassendyll remember well during the coronation? 

12-What important things could Rassendyll remember about the coronation? 
 

13-How far was it extremely difficult for people to know that it wasn't the real King? 

14-How did Rassendyll behave like a real King after the coronation? 

15-Why did the girl refuse to open the gates at first? 
16- What thing wouldn't Michael like about the King? 

17-What did Sapt and Rassendyll need to leave the city at once? 

18-Who signed the permit in place of the King) 

19-How did Sapt and the King leave the palace secretly ? 

20-What orders did the girl's father give to her? 

21-How did Rasseridyll and Sapt leave the King's room? 

22-Where did the Duke and Max ride to? 

23- Why were Sapt and Rassendyll surprised oh reaching the hunting house ? 

24-What happened to Josef? 

25-What did Sapt ask Rassendyll to do ? 

26-Why do you think Rassendyll accepted to be in place of the King? 

27-What did Rassendyll want to do to save the King? 

28-What would happen if Rassendyll didn't get back to the palace in Strelsau? 

29-Wnat had happened in the hunting lodge while Rassendyll was being crowned? 

30-What did Sapt realise when he saw the torn handkerchiefs? 

31-How did Sapt and Rassendyll get a permit from the King? 

b) Read the following quotation f then answer the questions
1-"Don't you understand me ? Tell your soldiers to go ! "

1- Who said this? To whom? 
" 

2- What did the speaker want to do ? 
3- What was the effect of that on people there? 

2. " When's the wedding? "

1-Who asked that. question ? 

2-According to Rássendyll , who could answer that question? 

3-What wás the occasion ? 

3- I think I want to change now that I'm King. "
1-Who' said these words? To whom? 

2-Which change did the speaker refer to? 
3- What wás the occasion? 

4-"That surprised me. The people there must really have appreciated what you did. " .

1-Who said these words? To whom? 

2-What does II there II refer to ? 

3-Why was going there surprising? 

5-"Here, put on this big coat and hat. "

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Why was it important to put on a big coat and a hat? 

3-What was their destination? 

6-"Your father should have stayed here"
1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Why should the father have staved there?
3-What was the father's job? 

7-"What do you think the Duke knows about our plan"

1-Who was the speaker? To whom? 

2-Where were they? 

3-Which plan was the speaker talking about? 

8- "Get off ? But they'll catch us!"

1-Who said these words? Who was the addressee? 

2-What does II they " refer to ? 

3-What was the occasion? 

9-"Yes , end wbere they're going. "

1-Who said these words? To-whom ? 

2-Where did it take place? 

3-Which weapon did the speaker have to defend himself? 

10-"I realised that when I saw the handkerchiefs. "

1-Who said these words ? To whom? 

2-What did the speaker realize? 

3-What were the handkerchiefs used for? 

C)Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it : 

1-People of the Old Town wanted Rassendyll to be their King. 

2-People of the Old Town were wealthy.

3-Poor people of the New-Town wanted the Duke ._ 

4-Michael asked Sapt and the Marshal to stay back. 

5-Rassendyll was a man with black hair and dark deep eyes. 

6-Michael was surprised and deeply happy to see Rassendyll .: 

7-During the wedding I Rassendyll. Did all the right things . 

8-Flavia noticed that Rassendyll looked similar as he was more serious. 

9-Rassendyll had to go back to Strelsau to fetch the King .. '. 

10-There were three parts to the castle. 

18-Two men were riding behind Sapt and Michael.

11-The old woman was no longer in the room, she had died . 

12-The servant Sapt was found dead on the floor.
13-The Duke's men had taken Rassendyllas a prisoner . 

14-Sapt wouldn'fkill the King as long as Rassendyll was in the palace. 

15-Michael agreed to take the King's place for hírn, 

16-Rassendyll did not agree to carry on as the King. 
Chapter 4
Vocabulary
	pretending
	متظاهرا
	stalemate
	مأزق - ورطة

	protest
	يحتج على
	foreigner
	اجنبى

	guilt
	معصية - اثم
	secrets
	اسرار

	doubts
	شكوك
	distant
	بعيد

	surely
	بالتاكيد
	mistake
	غلطة - خطأ

	madder
	اكثر جنونا
	hide
	يخفى

	seconds
	ثوانى
	feelings
	مشاعر

	moonlight
	ضوء القمر
	poisonous
	سام

	spade
	جاروف
	splendid
	رائع

	evil
	شرير – شر
	honest
	امين

	gap
	ثغرة - فجوة
	fighter
	محارب

	terrible pain
	الم فظيع
	bad character
	شخصية سيئة

	finger
	اصبع
	accent
	لهجة

	brave
	شجاع
	special
	خاص

	bandage
	ضمادة
	bow
	ينحنى

	breathless
	مقطوع النفس
	paintings
	رسومات

	prisoner
	سجين
	furniture
	اثاث

	duties
	واجبات
	enormous
	ضخم

	documents
	مستندات
	guests
	ضيوف

	accuse of
	يتهم بـ
	bite
	يعض

	admit
	يقر بـ
	serious
	خطير


A)Answer the following questions:
1-Why was Rassendyll against returning to Strelsau to continue playing the role of the king? 

-as the plan was too dangerous. 

2-According to Sapt , why wouldn't Michael's men dare to say Rassendyll wasn't the king ? 

-as they couldn't say anything without showing their guilt • They couldn't say that they had kidnappedاختطف ithe real king and killed his servant. 
3- What would happen if the king was killed? 

-Rassendyll would stay king in Streisau. 

4-Why did Sapt and Rassendyll have to leave the hunting lodge at once?
-as they'd be caught if they stayed there • 

5-Why did Michael's men come to the hunting lodge carrying spades جاروف?

 -To bury يدفنJosef's body and hide their evil work. 
6-How was Rassendyll about to be trapped يحتجز by Michael's men?
-as he realized there were people around him but he escaped through a gap فجوة between the men. 

7- How was Rassendyll shot in his finger? 

- Michael's men shot at him and he felt a terrible pain in his finger.
8- Why did Rassendyll think that Michael's men had recognized him? 

-as he heard one. of the men saying it was the king. 

9-What did Sapt tell Freyler about the horses? 

- He said that the king liked to ride horses like any young man. 

10-How far was Sapt cautious حريص ? 

-He said that Freyler was a good servant but sometimes it was best not to trust يثق فى even the best of men. 

11- Why could Fritz hardly recognize Rassendyll after returning from Zenda?
 -Fritz thought Rassendyll was the real king when he got into the King's room. 

12-What did Rassendyll tell Fritz about not fetching ).~l the real King?
 - He said that the Duke was holding him prisoner. 

13-What did Saptspend a long time doing? 

-Telling Rassendyll all about the King's duties. 
14-Why wasn't Rassendyll's task مهمةas a King an easy one? 

-as a King's life was hard but a pretend King's life was even harder. 

15-How did Sapt prepare Rassendyll well? 

- He told him what he oughtto do and what he ought not to do and what he should say to the many important people he had to meet. 

16-What worried Rassendyll while meeting the French ambassador?
- He asked the King a question which he couldn't answer. 

17-Why couldn't Rassendyll sign the documents ? 
 Because of his damaged finger. 

18-'Why was Rassendyll bored with ضج ب his life as a pretend king?
 -as he was not used to such hard work. 

19-When would it be a must for Rassendyll to face Michael?
- When people discovered he was., not the real King. 
20- Why was Sapt sure Michael wouldn't harm يؤذى the King? 

- If he did, Rassendyll would stay King. Then he couldn't accuse Rassendyll of anything as people would know the truth • 

21-What precautions احتياطاتdid Rassendyll take after learning about the dangerous Six? 

- He kept some secrets even from people he could trust the most • 

22-What plan did Rassendyll make? 

- To make himself as popular as he could and not to say anything bad about Michael. 

23-Why did Rassendyll try to make himself popular? 

- To stop the poorer people of Strelsau from thinking badly about " him and not to follow Michael if there was a fight. 

24-What things made Rassendyll popular with people? 
 - Riding through some of the narrowest and oldest town streets •
- Things like buying flowers from a poor: young girl with a gold coin. 

- Visiting princess Flavia.who was very popular. 

25-Why did Rassendyll seek to يسعى الىget the Princess support? 
-as that could help him, the Princess was very popular. 

26-Why did Rassendyll have to be very careful while talking with Flavia?
-as he needed her to trust him and he didn't want her to realizehe wasn't the real king. 

27-What made Flavia say- that the Duke was very angry? 
-as he came to her house and waited for so long outside the room but the King didn't ask him to get in • 

28-What mistake did Rassendyll make at Flavia's house? 

-He kept Michael waiting outside the room for a long time without asking him to get in . 
. 

29-Why didn't Rassendyll give Michael permission  to enter?
- He thought he could get in without getting permission. 

30-How did Rassendyll try to correct his mistake? 

- He said he would go and get Michael in the room at once. 

31-What was Detchard like? 

- He looked like a good fighter محارب and a bad character. 

32-Which language did Rassendyll use to speak to Detchard? 
- He spoke in English with a pretend foreign accent • 

33-Why did Rassendyll think that Detchard knew his secret?
as he smiled when Rassendyll spoke in English.
34- What would happen if the king was killed? 

- Rassendyll would stay king in Streisau. 

35-Why were Sapt and Rassendylllucky to reach the city gates at 9. o'clock? 

- as the city gates were open at that time. 

36-What were the nationalities of the Six? 
 

-Three were Ruritanians and the other three were foreigners. 
37-What would Michael's men try to do with Rassendyll? 
-They would try to kill RassendyH •

38- What did the Princess notice about the King after the coronation? 

- He had completely changed. 
. 

39-What did Rassendyll tell the Princess about Michael's return to the capital ? 


The nearer Michael was to him, the better. He was his half​brother. He needed his help and support 
40-Why did Rassendyll think that Detchard knew his secret? 

-as he smiled when Rassendyll spoke in English. 
b) Read the following quotation, then answer the questions: 
1. " You're mad! The plan's too dangerous! "

1-Who said this? To whom? 
Rassendyll to Sapt  • 

2-Where were they? 

In the hunting lodge• 

3-Why was the plan too dangerous? 

as Sapt wanted Rassendyll to go back toStrelsau and stay King.
2. " What if the king's already dead? "

1-Who asked this question? To whom?
Rassendyll to Sapt  • 

2-What was the listener's reply? 

 Rasseridyll would stay king • 

3-What was the occasion? 

 Sapt and Rassendyll were in the hunting lodge talking after Michael had taken the real King prisoner. 
3-"Go and get the body. "

1-Who said these words? To whom? 

One of Michael's men to his fellows• 

2-Which body was he talking about?
 Losers body. 

3-What did they want to do with that body? 
They wanted to hide it • 

4- " What is it ? Where's the real king? "

1-Who said this? To whom? 

Fritz to Sapt and Rassendyll. 
2-Why did the speaker ask this question? 

as he expected the real king to come back . 

3-Why didn't the real king come back? 

as Duke Michael was holding him prisoner . 
5-"Yes. An animal bit me."

1-Who said that ? To whom?       
Rassendyll to Duke Michael  

2-Which animal did the speaker mean?     
Michael and his men.

3-Did the addressee ( Michael ) understand that hintتلميح ? 
Yes , he did
6-"We aren't going to do anything dangerous. "

1-Who said this? To whom?
 Sapt to Fritz• 

2-Whatdid the speaker mean by anything dangerous?
Attacking Michael to free the King • 

3-Why was the situation so critical? 

as Michael could kill the King at any time• 
7-"Not from this, but if I gave him the chance to bit again , it would be different."

1-Who said that ?To whom?        

Rassendyll to the Princess

2-Who did the word him refer to ?

it referred to the animal ( Michael )

3-Did he deserve to be called an animal?
Yes. As he wanted to kill his brother

8-" But wait. Half of Michael's Six Men are in Strelsau with the Duke. "

1-Who was the speaker? To-whom ? 

Fritz to Sapt• 
. 

2-What about the other half of the Six? 

They were in Zenda to guard the King  . 

3-What did these words mean? 

The real King was still alive • 
9-"No.We are waiting to see if his bite's poisonous."

1-Who said that ?To whom?   
Rassendyll to the Princess

2-Whose bite did the speaker talk about ?
The bite of the animal ( Michael )

3-Was it really a bite ? 
No, it was a bullet of a gun which was shot by Michael's men

10-"They'll do whatever Michael asks them to do • "

1-Who said this? To whom? 
Sapt to Rassendyll• . 

2-What does " Theyll refer to ? 
To Michael's Six Men. 

3-What might Michael ask them to do?
To kill Rassendyll  • 

11-"My brother's back in the city,I hear. He went away for a while, didn't he ? "

1-Who said this? To whom? 
 Rassendyll to Flavia 

2-Where did Michael go ?
 He went to Zenda • 

3-How did the speaker try to speak well about Michael? 

He said that the nearer Michael was to him, the better• 
12-'I was never very good at remembering all the rules":

1-Who said these words? To whom?
Rassendyll to Flavia • 

2-Why did the speaker say so? 
as he kept Michael waiting for so long without giving him 

Permission to come to his room} • 

3- Where were they? 

At Flavia's house. 
13-" He will be knocked on his head." 

1-Who said that ? To whom?     
Rassendyll to Duke  Michael

2-Who will be hit ?                   
Duke Michael will be hit by Rassendyll

3-What did these words mean? 
They meant that Rassendyll defied the Duke.

    14-"Three of my friends would very much like to meet you."

 1-Who said that ?To whom?    
The Duke to Rassendyll

2-Who were these men ?         
The three foreigner of the famous six.

3-Why did the speaker introduce them to the addressee?
-To frighten him.

15-"These gentlemen are the most loyal and honest of the king's servants."

1-Who said that ?To whom?   
The Duke to Rassendyll

2-Who were the gentlemen?  
The three foreigner of the famous six.

3-Were they really loyal to the king ? 
No, they were loyal to Duke Michael only.

C-Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it : 

1- Sapt suggested Rassendyll's return to Zenda and continue pretendir to be the king. 

Sapt suggested Rassendyll's return to Strelsau and continue pretending to be the king • 

2- The Duke kidnapped the real king and killed his assistant. 

The Duke kidnapped the real king and killed his servant}
3-Antoinette had realized that the king had changed. 

Flavia had realized that the king had changed• 

4-The Marshal would be King if Rassendyll didn't go back to Strelsau.
The Duke would be King if Rassendyll didn't go back to Strelsau.

5-Michael sent his men carrying axes to hide Josef's body. 

Michael sent his men carrying spades to hide Josef's body • 

6-A bullet hit Rassendyll's head. 
 

A bullet hit Rassendyll's finger. 

7-Rassendyll told the farmer he was covering his head for having a bad eye.
Rassendyll told the farmer he was covering his head for having a bad tooth. 

8-Fritz told Freyler that the king caught his finger in a door. 

Sapt told Freyler that the king caught his finger in a door • 

9-After returning from Zenda, Sapt asked if the King was dead. 

After returning from Zenda, Fritz asked if the King was dead • 

10-Rassendyll found the work of being a king easy. 
Rassendvll found the work of being a king dangerous. 
11-Fritz spent hours telling Rassendyll all about the king's duties. 
Sapt spent hours telling Rassendyll all about the king's duties• 

12-The English ambassador asked the king a question, but he couldn't answer it. 

The French ambassador asked the king a question, but he couldn't answer it• 

13-The Duke could not sign important documents because of his damaged finger. 

The king could not sign important documents because of his damaged finger  • 

14-If the real king was killed, Sapt would stay king. 

 If the real king was killed, Rassendyll would stay king • 

15-All Michael's Six Men were in Strelsau with the Duke. 

 Half Michael's Six Men were in Strelsau with the Duke.

 16-Three of the Six were from England. 

Three of the Six were from Ruritania. 
17-Michael made a plan to make himself popular. 
Rassendyll made a plan to make himself popular • 

18-Rassendyll stopped to buy flowers from a poor girl and gave her a gold ring.
Rassendyll stopped to buv flowers from a poor girl and gave her a gold coin • 

19-Duke Michael went to visit Antoinette while the king was there.
Duke Michael went to visit Flavia while the king was there
20-Peaple seemed angry to see the king going to visit Flavia. 
Peaple seemed pleased to see the king going to visit Flavia.

Exercises

A)Answer the following questions:
1-What did .Sapt want Rassendyll to continue doing? 
2-Why was Sapt's plan too dangerous? 
 

3-Why wouldn't Michael say that Rassendyll was not the real King? 

4-Why was Rassendyll doubtful about the success of Sept's plan? 

5-Why was it necessary to have a king in Strelsau? 
6-What would happen if the real King was dead? 

7-Who came to the hunting lodge before Sapt and Rassendyllieft it ? 

8-What were Michael's men carrying when they went to the hunting lodge? 

9-Why did Michael's men want to bury Josef's body? 

10-How did Sapfand Rassendyll take revenge for killing Josef? 

11-How did Rassendyll have a narrow escape? 

12-How was Rassendyll's finger hurt? 

13-Why did Sapt and Rassendyll stop at a farm? 

14-How did Rassendyll justify covering his face to the farmer? 

15Why was their arrival at the gates well-timed? 

16-Why were three of the Six kept in Zenda? 

17- What wasRassendvll's plan to make himself popular'? 

18-To whose house did Rassendyll go? 
19-Why was Rassendyll keen to go to the house of the Princess? 

20-Why was Rassendyll in need of Flavia's support? 
21-What did Rassendyll tell Michael about his damaged finger? 

22-Why couldn't Michael get in the room where the King was? 

23-Why did Michael get angry? 
24-Whom did Michael introduce to the King? 

25-What did Michael say about the three Men? 

26-Why wouldn't Michael dare to kill the King? 

27-Why was it important for Rassendyll to make the King popular? 

28-What would happen if the Duke's men attacked the King if was popular? 

29-WAy did people in the poor part become pleased with the King? 

30-How did Sapt prepare Rassendyll well to perform the King's duties? 

b) Read the quotation, then answer the questions: 

1. " You're mad! The plan is too dangerous! "

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Where were they? 

3-What was the dangerous plan? 

2" The Princess has already said she thinks the king's changed .She'll certainly realize. "

1-Who was the speaker? To whom? 

2-What was the speaker worried about? 

3-What was the occasion? 
3." Very well. As a soldier, I've had a lot of fights like this. I'll show you what to do "

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Where were they? 

3-What happened soon after that? 

4. "He caught his finger in a door. "

1-Who was the speaker? To whom? 

2-What made the speaker say so? 
3-How was the king's finger hurt? 
5. " Don't speak so loudly! People will hear us  "

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Why did the speaker want the listener to be quiet? 

3-What was the occasion? 
6. " Tell me , is the King dead? "

1-Who asked that question? 

2-Why was such a question asked ? 

3-How did the listener reply that question?

7." Would they try to kill me ? "

1-Who said these words? To whom? 

2-What does " They " refer to ? 

3-who would order them to kill the speaker? 

8. " That's good. The nearer he is to me, the better. "

1-Who said these words? To whom? 

2-About whom was the speaker talking? 

3-What did the speaker aim at by saying so ? 

9. " But of course he can come in "

1-Who said this? to whom? 

2-Where were they? 

3-Why didn't" he " come in ? 

10." You know that no one can enter without your permission".

1-Who was the speaker? To whom? - 

2-What were they talking about? 

3-How did the listener justify making such a mistake? 

11. "Yes, an animal bit me "

1-Who said these words? Who was the addressee? 

2-What was the speaker talking about? 

3-What was the occasion? 

12. "I'm very pleased to meet them ."

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-What does " them " refer to ? 

3-Where did that conversation take place ? 

C-Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it : 

1-Rassendyll's head was hit by a bullet. 
2-When Rassendyll returned to Strelsau, sapt thought he was.the real King. 

3-Michael's men came to the lodge with guns to bury Josef's body. 

4-Sapt and Rudolf returned to the king's room through a secret code.

5-Rassendyll didn't agree to carry on-as the King. 

6-Michael's men wanted to hide the old woman's body. 

7-Antoinette thought the King had already changed. 
8-Zenda would belong to Michael if Rassendyll did not go back. 

9-Michael had killed the real King. 

10-Josef was about to be trapped by Michael's men. 

11-Michael's men thought that Rassendyll was the Duke. 

12-Sapt put a bandage on Fritz's finger. 

13-Rassendyll told the driver he had a bad tooth. 

14-At 9 o'clock  the city windows were open. 

15-Streets were quiet as people were resting after the wedding; 

16-People of England hoped that Flavia would be the King's wife. 

17-Flavia thought that Michael's life was important for Ruritania . 

18-Fritz and Sapt corrected any mistakes made by Michael . 

19-Rassendyll was visited by several kings. 

20-Half of the Ten were in Strelsau . 

21-Michael wanted the king to be popular. 

22-Michael was good at hiding his feelings. ,. 

23-Rassendyll said that he had been bitten by an owl. 

24-Rassendyll met all the Six. 

25-Sapt spent three hours telling the Duke about his duties. 

26-Part of Rassendyll's plan was to make the Duke as a popular as he could . 

27-Michael knew that Rasse.ndyll was not the Duke, but tried not to show It . 

28-Princess Antoinette was popular with people.
Chapter 5

Vocabulary
	Occasional
	صفة
	decisions
	قرارات

	Reluctantly
	يتردد 
	trap-
	مصيدة \يحتجز

	Definitely
	بكل تأكيد
	murder
	يقتل

	Certainly
	بالتأكيد
	orders
	اوامر

	Drawbridge
	جسر متحرك
	candle'
	شمعة

	Be  over
	ينتهى
	offer
	عرض

	Aloud
	عالى 
	generous
	كريم \ سخى

	Statue
	تمثال
	borders
	حدود (دولة)

	steps
	درجات سلم
	power
	قوة

	summer house
	منزل صيفى
	watch
	يحرس 

	punish
	يعاقب
	authority
	سلطة

	woman's voice
	صوت امرأة
	ambitions
	طموحات

	directions
	اتجهات
	real
	حقيقى

	argument
	جدال \ مناقشة
	conversation
	حوار

	bin
	سلة قمامة
	cover up
	يغطى

	trust
	يثق
	fair
	عادل

	gap
	مخرج \فتحة
	chief
	رئيس

	escape
	يهرب
	fall down
	يقع

	truth
	الحقيقة
	outwards
	نحو الخارج

	imprison
	يسجن
	situation
	موقف

	careful"
	حريص
	marshal
	مشير

	responsibilities
	مسؤليات
	leader
	قائد

	society
	المجتمع
	arrange
	يرتب

	notice
	يلاحظ
	footsteps
	اثار اقدام

	look so like
	يشبه جدا
	ball
	حفل راقص

	neighbor
	جار
	bandage
	ضمادة

	mistakes
	اخطاء
	shots
	طلاقات

	rules
	قواعد
	fire
	يطلق نار

	popularity
	شعبية
	messenger
	مبعوث \ رسول


A)Answer the following questions:
1-What did Rassendyll's growing popularity help.him to do?
To make people forgive his occasional bad decisions. 

2-According to Sapt, where was the king kept i3S a prisoner? 
Somewhere in the castle of zenda • 

2-By whom was the letter brought by Sapt written?
It was from a woman [Antoinette] . 

3-How did Sapt decide that the king was in the castle? 

He asked where the rest of the Six Men were and found out that they were all there at the castle. 

4-Why weren't matters in the castle normal? 
- The three men were always at the castle. 

- The drawbridge was nearly always kept up . 

- No one went into it without Rupert or Michael's permission. 

5-Why was the king followed by six people wherever he went? 

as sapt ordered them to do so . 

6-Why was Rassendyll's disappearance useful for Michael? 

as if Rassendyll disappeared, the game was over. 

7-How did Rassendyll show his self-confidence? 

He told sapt that he did not need help from the people who followed him. 

8-What did Antoinette ask Rassendyll to do ? 

To go to her summer house to tell him an important thing about  his life. 

9-What did the letter sender warn Rassendyll about? 

If he didn't go there, his life would be in great danger. 
10-What did the letter sender advise him to do ?
- To go to the summer house alone .

- Not to show the letter to anyone . 

11-How did Sapt andcRassendyll have the same opinion about the letter?
 © They thought Michael had made Antoinette write the letter to trap him. 

12-What jnformation did Rassendyll know about Antoinette? 

She came to Ruritania with her servants as a guest of Michael. 

  She had a great argument with him and she was staying somewhere in Strelsau • 

13-When would Antoinette be useful to Rassendyll ?
If she had any information about Michael • 

14-What was Rassendyll's plan to be safe while visiting Antoinette?
sapt would go with him but he had to wait outside the gate when he went alone. 

15-How did Sapt and Rassendyll have different opinions about the woman's reliability مصدقية? 

Rassendyll said he would go, but sapt said he didn't believe her. 

16-Why was time against the king's safety? 

as they didn't have much time. Every day they left the King imprisoned مسجون , there was more danger. 

17-What weapons اسلحةdid Sapt and Rassendyll have?
They had guns. 

18-How did Sapt's suspicions شكوك of the letter come true? 

AntOinette told Rassendyll that she wrote it at the Duke's orders • 

19-Why did Antoinette want Rassendyll to leave quickly?
as the Duke's men would come to kill him. 

20-What was the Duke's evil plan خطة شريرةto be King? 

-His men would kill Rassendyll and take his body into the Old Town. 
- sapt and Fritz would be arrested for killing the King. 

- The real king would be murdered يغتالin Zenda •. 

- Michael would be King. 

21-Why was Antoinette helping Rassendyll? 
as she didn't like to see people being killed. 

22-Why was Rassendyll in great danger as long as طالماhe was in Strelsau?
as Michael's men were following him everywhere. 

23-What game did Antoinette suggest playing with Michael's men?
She'd tell them that Rassendyll did not come. If they believed her, they would meet again 

24-Why couldn't Antoinette complete telling Rassendyll about the exact place of the King? 

as three of Michael's men arrived • 

25- How did Rassendyll ensure يضمن the safety of Antoinette and her servant? 

He asked them to stand dose to بالقرب منthe wall, away from the door. 

26-How did Rassendyll deceive  خدعMichael's men? 

He said he would like to accept their offer and asked them to open the door and get in • 

27-What did Rassendyll do to protect himself? 

He picked up iron table and held it by the legs so it was in front of him . 

28-Why were Michael's men taken by surpriseاُخذو على غرة ? 

as when Detchard opened the door, Rassendyll ran at him as fast as he could holding the table in front of him. 

29-Why wasn't Rassendyll hit by the men's bulletsرصاصات ? 

as the bullets hit the iron table. 

30-How did Rassendyll manage to escape? 

Rassendyll used the iron table to protect himself from the bullets and to hit the men by using it, so they fell down. 

31-What was Sapt trying to do to get into the summer house?
Trying to get into the gate 

32-What did the report from the Police Chief say? 

- The Duke of Strelsau left the capital by the road to Zenda • 
- An hour later, he was followed by the three men. 

33-What was wrong with Detchard ? 

He had a bandage ضماداتaround his arm. 

34-What weren't people of the capital happy about? 
The King had not married the Princess yet • 

35-What did Sapt urge حث Rassendyll to do during the ballحفل راقص?
To ask the Princess to many him. 

36-Why was Rassendyll against asking the Princess to marry him ?
He thought it wouldn't be fair to the Princess. 

37-What did Flavia notice about the King's performance? 

She was very pleased for him as everyone said he had done a very good job • 
., 

38- "A person who has a position in society has responsibilities ." When did Rassendyll realize that it was true? 

When he went to Strelsau and was crowned in place of the king. 

39-Who preventedمنعRassendyll from telling Flavia the truth? 

sapt who appeared at the French window· looking in on them. 

40-Why was Sapt angry with Ra$sendyll ? 

as he was about to tell Flavia the truth • 

41-Why could Rassendyll get rid of يتخلص منboth the King and the Duke?
as everyone thought he was the real King including the Princess. 
 

42-Why did Rass~ndyll.decide to leave for Zenda and rescue the king as soon as possible? 

as he couldn't continue pretending to be the king.That wasn't fair for either the Princess or the people Of Ruritania • 

43-What did the two letters the Princess received contain? 
- The first from Michael to invite her to Zenda. 

_ -The other from Antoinette asking her not to accept the invitation. 

44-What did Antoinette call Rassendyll in her letter to Flavia? 
She called him " the leader of the country .
45-What excuse could Flavia give for going to visit Zenda that day?
She would say she was ill so she couldn't go to Zenda. 

B)Read the following quotation, then answer the questions: 
1. "We now know that the king's at the Castle of Zenda ."

1-Who said this? To whom? 

sapt to Rassendyll • 

2- How did the speaker know about that? 

He asked where the rest of the Six Men were and discovered that they were at the castle . 

3- What was the speaker holding in his hand at that time? 
 A letter for the king • 

2-" That wouldn't be good idea. "
1-Who was the speaker? To whom? 

sapt to Rassendyll  • 
 

2- Which idea did the speaker rejectيرفض? 

Going to the castle to free the King. 

3- Why wasn't it a good idea? 

-as the Duke's men would kill the king. 

3-"It must be Antoinette de Mauban "
1- Who said this? To whom? 

Rassendyll to Sapt • 

2-How did Rassendyll come to that conclusionتوصل لهذا الاستنتاج? 

- The woman said she had been a guest of the Duke and her name began with A • 

3-Why did Antoinette want Rassendyll to go to her summer house? 
 To tell him something important about his life• 

4-" I'll wait for you here , outside the gate. "
1-Who said this? Towhom ? 

Saptto Rassendyll • 

2- Why didn't the speaker want to go inside? 

as Rassendyll was asked to go there alone.
 3- Why did the speaker accompanyاصطحب the listener? 

Lest خشية انit should bea trap set by Michael's men . 

5-"Idon't like to see people being killed. "

1-Who was the speaker? Who was the addressee? 
Antoinette to R,assendyll  . 

2- What was the speaker trying to explain?
Her reasons for helping Rassendyll  . 

3- Where did it happen? 

In the summer house . 
6-"The plan is to kill you and to take your body into the old town to be found."

1-Who said that ?To whom?   
Antoinette de Mauban to Rassendyll

2-Why would the body be in the old town? 
To accuse Sapt and Fritz of murdering him

3-What would Michel do with the real king? 
Michael would murder him ,too.

7- " Oh,yes ,I understand. It's a clever plan. But why are you helping me?"

1-Who said that ?To whom?  

Rassendyll to Antoinette de Mauban

2-What was the clever plan?  
Killing Rassendyll.the real king and arresting Sapt&Fritz

3-Why was Antoinette helping Rassendyll? 
She didn't like to see people being killed 

8-" You are never safe in this city. If you are alone, then you will die."

1-Who said that ? To whom?                  
Antoinette de Mauban to Rassendyll

2-Which city did the speaker talk about?
Strelsau ( the capital of Ruritania )

3-Who would kill him?    
Michael's men would kill him if they found him alone

9-" Why don't you open the door yourself ?"
1-Who said this? To whom? 

Oetchard to Rassendyll l' . 

2-Where were they? 

 In the summer house • 

3- How was it a funny situation ? 

as Rassendyll used an iron table to fight three dangerous Men. 

10-"You mast ask tlte' Princess to marry  you tonight '"
1-Who was these words? To whom? 

Sapt to Rassendyll. 

2-Why was it a most to do so?
as people  wanted the king to marry the Princess. 
3- What was the listener's opinion ? 

 He  was against that as he was not the not the real king • 

11-'There's something you should know, I'm not realy…'"

1-Wlho was the speaker?  To whom?
Rassendyll to Flavi. 
2- What was the speaker about to say?

He was not the real king.

3-What prevented the speaker from completing his words? 

Sapt appeared at the French window.
12-"We must go to Zenda and rescue the Kiflg"

1-Who· said this? To whom? 
 Rasseridyll to Sapt.
2-Why did they have to go to Ruritania as soon as possible? 

as Rassendyll wasn't the real king and  that wasn't  fair for FlaVia or the people of Ruritania 
3- Where was the king locked ? 
In the castle of Zenda • 

13"Why does it say" the leader" not" the King" ? "

1- Who asked that question? To whom? 

Flavia to Rassendyll.
. 

2- What does " it " refer lo ? 

The letter sent by Antoinette • 

3- Did the listener answer that question?
 No , he couldn't answer it  . 
14"Very well, but it opens outwards. You will need to step back or the door will hit you."

1-Who said that ?To whom?    
Rassendyll to Detchard

2-Why didn't Rassendyll open the door?
To make them open it so he could escape

3-How did he escape?            
He attacked them with the iron table and fired at them.

15-"I don't want you to fall into the power of the Duke. Show this letter to the leader."

1-Who said that ?To whom?    
Antoinette de Mauban to Princess Flavia in the letter.

2-Why did she warn her of the Duke?
As she knew his evil ambitions to be illegal king

3-Why does she say the leader and not the king? 

As Antoinette knew that the real king was kidnapped and Rassendyll was the leader

16" A friend of mine. Today you must say you are ill so you can't go to Zenda."

1-Who said that ?To whom?   
Rassendyll to the Princess
 2-Who was that friend?          
Antoinette de Mauban

3-Why would she pretend to be ill? 
In order that she could not go to Michael's invitation.

C-Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it : 

1-Sapt knew that the king was in the hotel at Zenda. 

Sapt knew that the king was in the Castle at Zenda• 

2-Michael received a letter from Antoinette . 

Rassendyll received a letter from Antoinette • 

3-Sapt guessed that the letter was written by Antoinette. 

RassendyU guessed that the letter was written by Antoinette • 

4-Four guards followed Rassendyll secretly everywhere. 

Six guards followed Rassendyll secretly everywhere  • 

5-Detchard offered Rassendyll a safe journey to the gates. 

Detchard offered Rassendyll a safe journey to the border . 

6-Antoinette de Mauban had been a guest of the King . 

 Antoinette de Mauban had been a guest of the Duke. 
7- Three of the Six Men would kill Sapt . 

Three of the 'Six Men would kill Rassendyll  . 

8-Antoinette didn't know that Rassendvll was not the real king. 
Antoinette knew that Rassendyll was not the real king •
 9-The three men arrived after Antoinette described the exact place of the King. 

The three men arrived before Antoinette described the exact place of the King. 

10-Antoinette was asked to stand close to the door to be safe. 

Antoinette was asked to stand close to the wall to be safe• 

11-Michael was seen leaving Strelsau with a bandage on his arm . 

Detchard was seen leaving Strelsau with a bandage on his arm  • 

12-The three men headed for Zenda an hour after Michael. 

The three men headed for Zenda an hour before Michael . 

13-Rassendyll could kill both Rudolf and Michae.land became the Duke. 

Rassendyll could kill both Rudolf and Michael and became the King  •
14-The Chief of Police sent the Duke a report • 

The Chief of Police sent the King a report• 

15-Rassendyll used an iron post, to fight Michael's men • 
Rassendyll used an iron table to fight Michael's men• 

16-Fritz was waiting for Rassendyll outside the summer house . 

 Sapt was waiting for Rassendyll outside the.surnrner house • 

17-Michael prevented Rassendyll from telling Flavia he wasn't the King .
Sapt prevented Rassendyll from telling Flavia he wasn't the King • 

18-Michael invited Antoinette to visit Zenda . 

 Michael invited Flavia to visit Zenda  • 

19-To decline Michael's invitation, Flavia would say she was busy. 

 To decline Michael's invitation Flavia would say she was ill  • 

20- The Marshal was ordered to look after Antoinette when be was in Zenda. 

The Marshal was ordered to look after Flavia when he was in Zenda. 
Exercises

A)Answer the following questions:
1-What responsibilities did Rassendyll have.in Ruritania as a King? 

2-Who followed Rassendyll everywhere? 

3-By whom was the letter brought by Sapt written? 

4-Why did Michael suspect Antoinette's real intention to send that letter? 

5-Why did Antoinette express her wish to help Rassendyll ? 

6-What advantages would Michael have by killing the King? 

7-Why couldn't Antoinette complete telling Rassendyll know to find the King? 

8-What pieces of furniture were in the summer house? 

9-How much money did Detchard offer Rassendyll ? 

10-Whd ordered Antoinette to write the letter? 

11-Where did Antoinette want to meet Rassendyll ? 

12-Who accompanied Rassendyll to the summer house? 

13-What weapons did Rassendyll take with him? 

14-Why did Antoinette want Rassendyll to leave as quickly' as possible? 

15-How did Sapt make sure that the King was alive? 

16-What was wrong with Detchard ? 

17-What was the people of the capital opinion about the marriage of the Princess ? 

18-What did Sapt ask Rassendyll to do during the ball ? 

19-Why was Rassendyll against asking the Princess to marry him? 

20-What mistake did Rassendyll make while talking with Flavia? 

21-Who prevented Rassendyll from correcting his mistake by telling the truth? 

22-Why did Rassendyll make a decision to go to Zenda as fast as possible? 

23-Why'could Rassendyll arrange for killing the Duke and the King? 
24-What did Michael invite Flavia to do ? 

25- What did the letter sent from Antoinette to Flavia contain?
26- Which title  did Antoinette give to Rassendyll ? 

27-How did Rassendyll try to ensure Flavia's safety during hisabsence ? 

28-What would the Marshal do in case of not receiving messages from Rassendyll ? 

29-Who wasn't allowed-to see the Princess? 

30-What would the Marshal ask Michael to do ? 
B)Read the quotation, then answer the questions:
1. "Do you think the king's definitely there? "

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-What was the listener's reply?
3- What was the occasion ? 

2-" You'll probably stay there forever if you do. "

1-Who was the speaker ? To whom? 

2-What does " there " refer to ? 

3-Why was it probable for the speaker to stay there forever? 

3. " Because I've ordered them to follow you. "

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Whom was the speaker talking about? 

3-Why were they ordered to follow the llstener ? 

4-"50, what's that letter? "

1-Who was the speaker? To whom? 

2-Who sent that letter ? 

3-What did the letter contain? 
.5-"I've heard that she came to Ruritania with her servants as a guest of Michael. "

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-What did II she II refer to ? 

3-What was the occasion? 

6-"I have a fine story to tell you about a table! "

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Which story did the speaker referto ? 

3-What was. the occasion ? 

7-"I can 't do that, it wouldn't be fair to the Princess. "

1-Who was the speaker? To whom? 

2-What does " that " refer to ? 

3-Why wouldn't" that" be fair to the Princess? 

8-" This is all true, so will you do such a thing? "

1-Who said these words? To whom? 

2-What does the speaker mean by " This is all true "? 

3-How did the listener answer the previous question? 

9-"I don't know who this one's from"
1-Who was the speaker? To whom? 

2-What does " this " refer to ? 

3-What was" this" about? 

C-Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it : 

1-Fritz brought Rassendyll some news about where the King was.

2-The real King was sent a letter from Antoinette. 

3-Sapt didn't want Rassendyll to go to Flavia's house. 

4-Michael was afraid of making a mistake at any time. 

5-Sapt thought that Michael made Flavia write the letter. 

6-Antoinette told Michael that three of the Six would come to kill him. 

7-If the King was killed, Rassendyll would become himself the King . 

8-The Princess advised Michael to be careful . 

9-Flavia said that position in society brought responsibilities. 

10-Two of the Six Men were with the Duke in Strelsau . 

11-The hotel drawbridge was pulled up most of the time. 

12- Without permission from Rupert or Rudolf, no one would get into the castle. 

13-Fritz ordered 10 men to follow Rassendyll everywhere. 

14-The king hoped that Rassendyll would disappear. 

15-Amelia was in Ruritania as a guest of the Duke. 

16-News said that Michael f the Three had gone to Strelsau . 

17-People were happy as the King didn't ask the Princess to marry him . 

18-A meeting was arranged at the royal palace for the Jrincess . 

19-During the dance f Michael had to ask the Princess to marry him. 

20-If the King was dead f Rassendyll had to leave and become the King. 

21-Rassendyll was about totell Flavia he was not the real King but Michael prevented him. 

22-The Marshal had to stay near Rose to keep her safe from Michael . 

23-Rassendyll used an iron bar to protect himself. 
24-The Marshal was at the house gates trying to get in to save Rassendyll . 

25-People of the capital weren't happy that the King had not yet to marry Antoinette .
26-Rassendyll had to .ask the Princess to marry him during the fight. 

27-As he was not the real king f it wouldn't be fair to ask Rose for marriage. 

28-Fritz stopped Rassendyll who was about to tell the secret to Flavia. 

29-Rassendyll said he could arrange for the Marshal and the real King. 

30-Michael invited Amalia to visit Zenda. 
Chapter 6
Vocabulary
	uncover
	يكشف
	recognise
	يتعرف على

	Look forward to
	يتطلع الى
	illness
	مرض

	legally
	شرعيا
	criminal
	مجرم

	formal
	رسمى
	speech
	خطاب

	mansion
	قصر\ منزل فخم
	arrival
	وصول

	brave
	شجاع
	loyal
	مخلص

	Set free
	يطلق سراح
	Prisoner
	سجين

	Trust 
	يثق
	relative
	اقارب

	belong
	ينتمى
	whatever
	مهما

	duties
	واجبات
	hunt
	يصطاد

	Go hunting
	يذهل للصيد
	different
	مختلف

	chains
	سلاسل
	candles
	شموع

	Cut into
	يحفر
	drawbridge
	جسر متحرك

	secrets
	اسرار
	wicked
	شرير

	spy
	جاسوس
	encouragement
	تشجيع

	In trouble
	فى مأزق
	trick
	خدعة

	injury
	إصابة
	stab
	يطعن

	generous
	كريم
	borders
	حدود (دولة)

	miracle
	معجزة
	bullet
	رصاصة

	address
	يلقى خطبة
	woods
	غابة

	upstairs
	الدور العلوى
	Get off
	ينزل

	bring.
	يحضر
	Forgive 
	يسامح

	prove
	يبرهن
	Attack 
	يهاجم

	Weigh
	وزن
	pipe
	نفق\ انبوب

	area
	منطقة
	betray
	يخون


A)Answer the following questions:
1-How far did Rassendyll trust the Marshal? 
-He asked him to keep Flavia safe during his absence اثناء غيابه

-He gave him the power to lead the country in case of not receiving more messages. 

2-What was Michael's only way to become a king?
 - To marry Princess Flavia. 

3-Why was marrying Flavia the only way for Michael to become a king? 

-as his mother was not royal. 

4-What promise did the Marshal make to Rassendyll?

To protect Princess Flavia from the Duke. 

5-Why was it difficult to write for Rassendyll to write an order?
- as his finger was still hurting. 


6-Why would the king's writing be a little different from usual?
-That was due to يرجع الى his damaged finger. 

7-Why did Rassendyll have to see Flavia before leaving Strelsau? 
-To tell her that he would go hunting. 

8-What did the Princess accuse Rassendyll of when he said he'd go hunting? 

She said he'd prefer to hunt animals than do his duties in the capital. 

9-According to Rassendyll, which animal would he hunt?
 - A very big animal, Michael. 

10-What was the Princess's reaction on hearing about hunting Michael?
​- She looked very warned. 
11-What did Rassendyll ask Flavia to do in case of not coming back?

 -To become Queen for him • 

12-Where would Rassendyll stay in Zenda? 

-In Tarlenheim, a modem country house • 

13-To whom did the Tarlenheim house belong يختص ?
- To a relative of قريب ل Fritz who didn't always visit the house • 

14-Who accompanied Rassendyll during his trip to Zenda?

-sapt, Fritz, a large party of servants and ten brave trusted men

15-How did theyبرر  taking 10 men with the king to Zenda?
 -they told the men that Michael had tried to kill the kin gand that a good friend of the king's was held prisoner in the castle. 

16-What job would the ten men do? 

-They were told to set the king's friend free • 

17-How long did it take Michael to know about their arrival? 
-Only an hour. So he sent three 'of the Six Mento Rassendyll• 
18- According to Rupert Hentzau , why did Michael prefer the king's staying away? 
_ 

-as the Duke and many of bis servants had a dangerous illness • 

19- What did Rassendyll ask Rupert about? 
-Detchard's injury. • 

20-What was saprs opinion of Rupert? 

-He was the worst of the Six Men. 

21-How far was Flavia patriotic وطنية? 

-She promised the king to do whatever was right for Ruritania if something wrong happened to the king . 
22-What promise did the king make concerning  فيما يتعلقJohann?

-Not to hurt him if he did as they asked. 

23-What advice did Sapt give to Rassendyll? 

- Not to ride in that area unless he 'was in a large group. 

24-What made Sapt say the area became so dangerous? 

Three men were in the woods and shot Bernenstein in the arm • 

25-Whywas Rassendyll angry with Rupert in his second visit?

-as he spoke to him in a bad way. 

26-What was Rassendyll's reply when Rupert said he was not the real King? 

-He said that they couldn't say it in public على الملأ
27-What did Rassendyll notice لاحظ about Johann's character  ?
 - He was a weak man but not wicked شرير. 

28-What made Johann work for Michael ? 
-as he was afraid of him. 

29-How far did Johann hate Michael? 

 -He said he was happy to tell his secrets.

30-How many rooms were there underground in the castle?
 -There were two small rooms. 

31-Where was the king locked in chainsمقيدة بالسلاسل? 

- In a small room below the ground. 

32-What would happen if someone got into the first room? 

-One or two of the Six would fight, the other one would run into the second room and kill the king. 

33-Why was it impossible to find the king's body if he was killed? 

-as they would tie a weight of chains to the body and push it down the pipe. It would disappear under water. 

34-What else could Michael's men use the pipe for? 

-escaping down it and swimming across the moat. 

35-Why would anyone search the castle find it empty ? 

-as they used the pipe leading to the moat either to hide anything down into the river or to escape out of the castle. 

36-What would happen if many men attacked هاجمthe castle? 

- They'd kill the king and hide his body under the river water, one of the Six would be kept prisoner because he had been rude to Antoinette. 

37-Why was Michael's plan described as being clever? 

- as if the castle was attacked secretly or openly سر او علانية with a great army, the king would be dead. 
38-Who knew about Michael's plan? 

- All those who were at the castle including the real king and Max. 

39-What did Rassendyll ask Johann to do ? 

-To return to the castle ,if he was asked about the prisoner, to say there was one but not to tell anyone who that prisoner was. 

40-What were the two ways to get the king out of Zenda alive ?
 - If they had a miracle معجزة 

- If one of the Dukefls men betrayed خان him .
B)Read the quotation, then answer the questions:

1-Now I'll write down what I've just said. But my finger still hurts .• "

1- Who said this? To whom? 

Rassendyll to the Marshal .

2-Where was the speaker going?
 To Zenda • 

3-Why was his finger damaged ?
As it was bit bya bullet. 

2-" The thing I hunt is a very big animal "
1- Who was the speaker ? To whom? 

Rassendyl1 to Flavia 

2- Where were they? 

At Flavia's house }. 

3-Which animal was the speaker talking about ?
Duke Michael. 
3-" The Princess will be safe with me."
1- Who said this? To whom? 

The Marshal to Rassendyll  • 

2- What was the speaker ordered to do ? 

To protect Princess Flavia from the Duke

3- When did that take place? 

At the Tarlenheim house• 

4-"You needn't worry, Detchard will be fine. "
1- Who said these words? To whom? 

Rupert to Rassendyll • 

2-What was wrong with Detchard? 
 Rassendyll had shot him in the arm.

3- Where were they?
At the Tarlenheim house • 
5-"Does the king knows about Michael's plan?"

1-Who said that ?  To whom?                    
Rassendyll to Johann

2-Did the king knows about Michael's plan ? 
Yes he did 

3-What was Michael's plan? 
To kill the king and threw his body in the moat

6-'Thank you for coming. I took forward to seeing you all again. "

1-Who said this ? To whom? 

Rassendyll to Rupert • 

2- What did the Speaker mean by " all " ?

The Six Men. 

3-What was the occasion?
 Duke Michael had sent three of the Six to the king after reaching Zenda •
7-"I'll forgive you it you promise to help us."
1-Who said this ?To whom? 

The king to the hotet owner's daughter
2-What would the speaker forgive the listener for? 

 For the bad things ber mother said about the king.

 3-What did the speaker want the listener to do ? 

To help him to find Johann .
8-"We're fine. Why sholdn't we be."

1-Who said these words ? To whom? 

Rassendyll to Sapt.
2-Where were they? 

At the Tarlenheim  house.

3-Why did the speaker say so ? 

As Sapt was worried about Rassendyll 

9-I have a message for you Rassendyll ."

1-Who' was the speaker? 

 Rupert de Hentzau. 
2- Who sent the speaker with a message?

Duie Michael.• 

3-What was the message? 

The Duke offered a safe journey to the border  and a million gold pieces. 

10- It's a very clever plan ."

1--Who said this? To whom?
Sapt to Rassendyll . 

2- What plan did he refer to?
Michael's  plan to kill the king ,hide his body under water, then put one of the six as prisoner saying that he was rude to Antoinette do Mauban.
3- What was the occasion? 

 Johann was telling Sapt and Rassendyll about Michael's evil plan.

11- "Rassendyll, I think that this time next year, you'll still be the King."

1- Who says this? To whom? 

It is said by Sapt to Rassendyll. 

2- What has he just heard? 

He has just heard all things about the castle from Johann. 

3- Why does he think Rassendyll will still be King after a year? 

As it seems impossible to save the king alive.
12- ''Yes, and so does my brother, Max. He helped to put up theprison window." 

1-Who says this to whom? 

It is said by Johann to Rassendyll .
2-This is an answer to a question. What is it? 

Rassendyll asks Johann if the real king knows about Michael's plan.

3-Why have they put up the pipe to the to the prison window? 

So that the king's body would be put down through it to the moat.
13-''We can help you if you keep your promises, otherwise you'll never be safe again." 

1-Who says this to whom? 

It is said by Rassendyll to Johann. 
2-What promise is the speaker talking about? 

The promise is that if anyone asks Johann if there is a prisoner in the castle, he can say there is. But if anyone asks him who the prisoner is, he does not answer.

3-What will happen if the other person doesn't keep his promise? 

He'll never be safe again. 
C-Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it : 
1-Rassendyll Sapt Fritz and 10 gentlemen left for Strelsau . 

Rassendyll Sapt Fritz and 10 gentlemen left for Zenda . 
2. The Duke was the man to trust to keep the future of Ruritania . 

The Marshal was the man to trust to keep the future of Ruritania  •
 3. The Marshal was ready to keep Antoinette safe. 

The Marshal was ready to keep Flavia safe• 

4. Flavia was happy about the king's trip to Zenda . 

Flavia was worried about the king's trip to Zenda} • 

5- Detchard was the animal, Rassendyll would hunt in Zenda. 

Michael was the animal , Rassendyll would hunt in Zenda •
 6-Michael's father was not royal . 

Michael's mother was not royal • 

7-Flavia promised to do what was right for England . 

Flavia promised to do what was right for Ruritania  • 

8- Michael sent all the Six Men to welcome the king . 

Michael sent all the three men to welcome the king  • 

9-In Zenda, Rassendyll stayed at the summer house.
 In Zenda, Rassendyll stayed at Tarlenheim . 
10-Michael couldn't meet his brother as he was busy . 

Michael couldn't meet his brother as he was ill  •
11-Rassendyll and Fritz went to have a meal at the castle in Zenda • 

Rassendyll and Fritz went to have a meal at the hotel in Zenda • 

12-The hotel owner's son recognized the king . 
The hotel owner's daughter recognized the king} • 

13-The king wanted the girl to help him see Rupert . 
The king wanted the girl to help him see Johann• 

14-Three men shot Sapt in the woods.
Three men shot Bernenstein ln the woods• 

15-Detchard was rude when he called the king, Rassendyll . 

Rupert was rude when he Called the king, Rassendyll• 

16-Johann loved Michael so much. 

Johann hated Michael so much• 

17-The pipe could be used for hiding anyone under sand. 
The pipe could be used for hiding anyone under water• 

18-Rupert said that the king was dead . 

Rupert said that the king was alive. 

19-Everyone in the castle is a criminal, except the Duke. 

Everyone in the castle is a criminal, except the king.
20-Rassendyll hoped that one of the king's men would betray him. 

Rassendyll hoped that one of the Duke's men would betray him
Exercises

A)Answer the following questions:
1-What were the men told about the reason for their going to Zenda? 

2-How far did Rassendyll trust the Marshal? 

3-What was the Marshal's reaction to the king's order ? 

4-Why was it difficult for the king to write? 

5-According to Flavia, what was it strange for a king to do ? 

6-Which animal would the king hunt in Zenda? 

7-How did Flavia show her patriotism ? 

8-Why couldn't the Duke come to see the king himself? 

9-Whom did the Duke send to welcome the king? 

10-How long did it take Michael to know about Rassendyll's arrival? 
11-According to Hentzau , why could the DUke not visit Rassendyll ? 

12-Where did Fritz and Rassendyll go to have a meal? 

13-Why was the girl at the' hotel surprised when she saw Rassendyll ? 

14-Why didn't the girl at the hotel see Johann so often? 

15-Who shot at Bernenstsln in the woods? 

16-Why daren't Michael say in public that Rassendyll wasn't the king ? 

17-What did Rassendyll notice about Johann? 

18-Why did Sapt begin to lose hope of saving the king? 

19-According to Rassendyll,What were the two ways by which the king could come out of Zenda alive? 

20-What did Rupert do to Rassendyll while pretending to shake hands?
B)Read the quotation, then answer the questions:

1." I trust you'. "

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-What did the speaker order the listener to do ? 

3-What was the occasion ? 

2.You'd prefer to hunt animals than do your duties in the capital?"

1-Who was the speaker? To whom? 

2-What did the speaker blame the listener for? 

3-What did these words show us about the speaker? 

3." Let us hope that it's not necessary. "

1-Who said these words? To whom? 

2-What was the speaker talking about?
3-Where were they? 

4-"I'm sory to hear this. I hope my brother feels better soon. "

1-Who said this? To'whom? ,
2- What was wrong with the speakers brother? ​

3-Where were they? 

,5."Good . Perhaps you would like to stay and eat with us."

1-Who was the speaker? To whom ? 

2-Where were they? 

3-What was the occasion ? 

6."That Rupert's the worst crimlnal of them all !"

1-Who said this? To whom ? 

2-What does the speaker mean by "all"?

3-Who employed Rupert and his fellows? 

7."He never comes here anymore. He works at the castle now."
1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-About whom was the speaker speaking ? 

3-Why did the speaker ask about" He" ? 

8." I remember you when you stayed with us. "

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Where were they? 

3-What was the occasion ? 

9."But you can't'say that in public, can you? "

1-Who said these words? To whom? 

2-What couldn't the listener say in public? 

3-What evil thing did the speaker do before leaving? 

10. "Let's shake hands. "

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Where was the speaker at that time? 

3-What did the speaker do then? 
C-Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it : 
1-The Tarlenheim House belonged to Sapt's relative. 

2-The Tarlenheim House was far from the Castle of Zenda. 

3-Sapt I Fritz Rudolf and ten brave men stayed in a house near Strelsau •
4- The ten men were told a relat1ve of the King's was a prisoner in the 

5-Rupert Hentzau said that the King was ill at the moment .
7. The Duke was ordered to protect the Pnncess . 

8. The King's mother was not royal.
9-To become a king the Duke had to marry the Countess. 

10-The king asked F1avia to be Princess if he didn't come back. . 

11-Antoinette promised to do what was right for Ruritania • 

12-The king had six brave Men with him during his trip to Zenda. 
13-The Marshal sent three of the Six to welcome his brother. 
14-Michael offered Johann a million gold pieces. 

15-Rupert aimed his sword at Rassendyll to kill him • 

16-Rupert came again to speak to Sapt alone. 

17-The three dangerous men shot Bersonin thinking he was Michael. 

18-The wound in Rassendyll's arm was not very dangerous. 

19-Michael spoke to Rassendyll privately. 

20-The two rooms below the underground were cut  into stone. 
Chapter 7
Vocabulary
	woods
	غابة
	lead to
	يؤدى الى

	Injury
	اصابة
	Boat
	قارب

	Trust
	يثق
	Fasten
	يربط

	Serious
	خطير\ جاد
	Cry
	يبكى

	Afterwards
	بعد ذلك
	Row
	يجدف

	Weak
	ضعيف
	pull it UP
	يسحب لاعلى

	act out
	يمثل
	Escape
	يهرب

	Weapons
	اسلحة
	Fight
	يصارع

	Windy
	رياحى
	find out
	يكتشف

	Tie
	يربط
	Disappear
	يختفى

	Rope
	حبل
	step back
	يرجع للخلف

	take off
	يخلع
	Stick
	عصا

	Difficulty
	صعوبة
	Shots
	طلقات

	Voices
	صوت انسان
	Whistle
	يصفر

	Pipe
	ماسورة
	giant
	عملاق

	Ambassador
	سفير
	Date
	موعد\يحدد معاد

	Discover
	يكتشف
	Joy 
	فرح\ سعادة

	Prisoner
	سجين
	Furious
	غاضب جدا

	go free
	يذهب حر
	Examine
	يفحص

	Attack
	يهاجم
	filled with
	مملوء ب

	Reward
	يكافئ
	Hidden
	مختبئ

	Plan
	خطة
	paid him well
	دفع له جيدا

	deep in thought
	تفكير عميق
	Lights
	اضواء

	Mansion
	قصر
	Ball
	حفل راقص    

	Murderer
	مجرم
	Spy
	جاسوس


A)Answer the following questions:
1-What bad did Johann say about the real King ?

He was looking weak and ill . 

2-What was the Princess reaction on hearing about the King's injury ? 
She felt worried about him and ordered the Marshal to take her to Zenda to see him. 

3-How was the situation in Ruritania strange and puzzling محير?
The King's brother and a pretend King , near a quiet country town during a time of peace ,acted out a war for the life of a sick King , with just a few people knowing about it . 

4-How many men would take part in the plan of saving the King?
Sapt, Fritz, Rassendyll and seven men. 


5-How did Rassendyll go down into the river 
Sapt tied a long rope round of the trees near the water and Rassendyll went down. 

6-Why did Rassendyll go down into the water?

To take a look at  يلقى نظرة علىthe pipe.
7-What was the buttom of the pipe like ?
It was very wide and came out into the river. 

8-What did Johann say about the pipe?
It was near the windows to the King's room. 

9-Why did Rassendyll swim across  عبرthe castle walls?
To find the pipe that led from the room of the King to the moat. 

10-What was the bottom of the pipe like? 

It was very wide and its end came out into the river.
11-Why was Rassendyll lucky while examining the bottom of the pipe? 

as there was a guard  حارسwith a gun in the boat but he was asleep. 


12-Who was the guard in the boat ?
It was Max Holf, Johann's brother. 

13-How did Rassendyll put an end to يضع نهاية لMax's life?

Rassendyll stabbed him to his death طعنه حتى الموت. 

14-What could Rassendyll hear while examining the pipe? 
He could hear Detehard speaking to the King. 

15-What did the King say to Detchard?
He asked him why his brother didn't kill him. 

16-What did Detchard tell the King7 

He told him that the Duke didn't want him to die. 

17-Why was it difficult for anyone to hear the sound of the boat? 

as the wind was blowing  تهبhard . 

18-What happened when the Duke's men sensed Sapt and his men presenceوجود? 

One of the Duke's men said that there were seven men and called out for helpصائحا لطلب النجدة. 

19-How did Rupert rnanaqe to escape? 

Rassendyll tried to attack him with a long stick in the darkness, but Rupert waved لوحhis sword at him and cut it. 
20- Why did Rassendyll and his men return home with heavy hearts? 
As -the fight had cost them three of their men. 

- He became worried about the King and angry that Rupert had escaped. 

21-What did Mr Featherly from Paris tell the police? 

He believed Rassendyll was travelling with Antoinette de Mauban. 

22-What did Rassendyll tell the Police Chief about Antoinette? 

The lady and her servants were guests ضيوفof Duke Michael. 

23-What were the King's orders to the Police Chief? 

-To go back to Strelsau and tell the Ambassador what he knew . 
- To return in two weeks. 
24-Why did Rassendyll feel worried after the visit of the Police Chief? 

as his game had almost been discovered . 

25-What was Rassendyll's offer to Rupert ? 

To let the King free and he would help him if he didn't like to work for Michael. 

26-How far was Rupert a bloody man رجل دموى? 

He suggested killing Sapt and Fritz and so did Michael and the King. Then, Rassendyll would be the King and Rupert would get a reward يحصل على مكافأة.
27-Why wasn't the relation between Rupert and Michael a good one?
Rupert said that Michael was not a good man and that he made him angry. So Rupert nearly على وشكkilled him the night before. 
28-Who delivered a message from Antoinette to Rassendyll?

A boy • 

29-What did Antoinette tell Rassendyll in her letter? 

The Duke discovered that she had helped him that night in the. Summer house. 
30-How did the Duke punish Antoinette for helping Rassendyll? 
He was keeping her as a prisoner in his mansion as he couldn't trust her . 

31-What did Antoinette beg توسلتRassendyll to do?

To rescue ينقذher from that house of murderers . 

32-Why were people in Strelsau angry with their king? 

As he had been away from them for so long. 

33-What did Rassendyll do to make people of Strelsau happy? 

Messengers told people that Flavia and the King had arranged a date  رتب موعدfor their wedding زفافهم.
34-How did people receive the news of the marriage? 
With great joyفرح كبير.

35-What was the Duke's reaction to the news about the wedding?
Johann said he was furious غاضب جدا• 

36-How far was the King seriously ill ? 

Michael asked for a doctor to examine him يفحصه . 

37-What was the doctor's opinion about the King's illness? 
He advised Michael to set him free at once •. 

38-Ho was the doctor punished for his honesty لأمانته?
Michael decided that the doctor would have to stay with the King until he was better or died, whichever came first. ايهما اولا
39-How did Antoinette show her kind natureطبيعة عطوفية ?
She was helping the doctor to look after the King. 

40-Who was guarding يحرسthe King? 
Two of the Six Men at all times. 

41-Why did Johann return to the castle against his own will ضد اراداته? 

As he was paid to go back there and act as their spy. 

42-What important information did Johann tell Rassendyll about the castle? 

He told them where all the people stayed at night in the castle and the mansion and who had the key to the doors. 

43-What was Rassendyll's offer to Johann? 

He offered him 50.000 pieces of gold if he did what he asked him the following day night. 

44-What fact didn't the new servants at the castle know? 
The prisoner was the King. 

45-What orders did Rassendyll give to Johann?
- To give a letter to Antoinette. 

- To open the front door to the mansion at 2 o'clock a.m • 
B)Read the quotation, then answer the questions:

1. " Time for your sleep. "

1-Who said this ?To whom?

Detchard to the King

2- Where were they? 

Inside the castle 

3- What did that prove? 

The King was ill and badly treated by Michael's men .

2-" Why doesn 't my brother kill me now? "
1- Who was the speaker? To whom? 

The king to Detchard . 
2- What was the occasion ? 

The King was locked in the castle by his brother. He became very ill. 

3-Why didn't his brother want to kill him? 

as people would know that he had killed the King . 

3-" They've got me, Rupert ,There are seven of them. Save yourself !"

1-Who was the speaker? 

One of tile Duke's men . 

2-About whom was he speaking?
Sapt's men . 

3-Where were they? 

Outside the castle• 

4-"I believe she and her servants were guests of Duke Michael !"

1-Who said this? To whom? 

The king to the Police Chief. 
2-About whom were they talking?
 Antoinette de Mauban. 

3-Why was the listener there? 

To ask about an English man called Rassendyll, disappeared near Zenda . 

5-" Would you really work against Michael?"
1-Who was the speaker? To whom? 

Rassendyll to Johann. 

2-What did the speaker want the listener to do? 
To give him information about people in the castle. 
3-What was the reply to that question? 
Johann agreed. 
6- "You don't have to work for my brother."
1-Who says this to whom? 

It is said by Rassendyll to Rupert.

2-What does "my brother" refer to? 

It refers to Duke Michael

3-What other work does the speaker offer? 

He would help him and the speaker will reward him. 

7-You may be right. Attack the castle bravely. I'll tell you when. But Fritz and Sapt must die, and so must Michael and the King."

1-Who says this? 
It is said by Rupert. 


2-to whom is it said? 

To Rassendyll (the King) . 

3-What is the result of this plan? _ 

All people die except Rassendyll and Rupert. Rassendyll will stay King and Rupert will have a reward. 

8-"He makes me angry. 1 nearly killed him myself last night. Think carefully

about my plan."

1-Who says this to whom? 
a) Rupert says this to Rassendyll.
2-Who is the speaker talking about?
He is talking about Duke Michael.

3-What is the speaker's plan?
Rassendyll will attack the castle bravely. Fritz and Sapt will die, and so will Michael and the King. Rassendyll remains a king and Rupert will be rewarded. 

9-"No, they don't know who the prisoner is."
1-Who said this? To whom? 

Johann to Rassendyll. 

2-What does "they" refer to?

 To the new servants. 

3-Which prisoner was the speaker talking about? 
The real King. 

10-"Good. Tomorrow, give this letter to Antoinette de Mauban • "

1-Who said these words? To whom? 

Rassendyll to Johann. 

2-Where were they? 

At the Tarlenheim house• 
3-What was the letter about? 

Antoinette's role to save the King. 
11. "I'll give you fifty thousand pieces of gold if you do what I ask you tomorrow night,"
1-Who says this to whom? 

It is said by Rassendyll to Johann. 

2-What does the speaker ask the other person to do? 
He asks him to open the door at 2 o'clock, .
3-Why does he intend todo this? 

To rescue Rudolf Elphberg (the.King) and Antoinette de Mauban.
12-"Good. Tomorrow night, give this 'letter to Antoinette de Mauban."
1-Who says this to whom?
It is said by Rassendyll to Johann. 

2-Who is Antoinette de Mauban?
She is Michael's guest and finally he imprisoned her for helping Rassendyll.
3-What will she do with the letter? 

She will read it and carry out the orders to be saved. 

13-''Then, at two o'clock in the morning, open the front door to the mansion."
1-Who says this? 
It is said by Rassendyll 
2-To whom is it said?
 It is said to Johan 

3-Why will this person open the front door to the mansion? 

To let Sapt and the other men enter. ( as a part of the plan) 

14"Let's go across before they lift  the drawbridge for the night." 

1-Who says this to whom?
 It is said by Rupert to De Gatitet.
2-What does the underlined pronoun "they" refer to?
It refers to Michael's guards.
3-Where are they? 

They are on the drawbridge to the castle. 

C)Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it: 

1-There was a man in the hut guarding the pipe. 

There was a man in the boat guarding the pipe• 

2-The man in the boat had a knife.

 The man in the boat had a gun. 

3- Rupert cut Rassendyll's stick with his knife. 

Rupert cut Rassendyll's stick with his sword.
4-Two of Rassendyll's men died in the fight.

Three of Rassendyll's men died in the fight• 

5-Flavia ordered the Police Chief to take her to Zenda. 

Flavia ordered the Marshal to take her to Zenda•
6-The man in the boat was Johann's cousin. 
The man in the boat was Johann's brother. 

7-Detchard asked the King to sleep well. 
Detchard asked the King to sleep well• 

8-Sapt climbed down into the water to have a look at the pipe. 
 Rassendyll climbed down into the water to have a look at the pipe•

 9. Rassendyll was angry as Rudolf had escaped. 

Rassendyll was angry as Rupert had escaped. 

10-The king asked Detchard why his brother didn't meet him.

 The king asked Detchard why his brother didn't kill him• 

11-Antoinette asked Rassendyll to rescue her from the hotel. 
Antoinette asked Rassendyll to rescue her from the castle. 
12-The Duke set a date for the wedding ceremony.
 The King set a date for the wedding ceremony• 

13-Johann took a present to Antoinette de Mauban. 
Johann took a letter to Antoinette de Mauban • 

14-The Duke became so ill that a doctor was fetched. 
The King became so ill that a doctor was fetched• 

15-Johann would work as a soldier for Rassendyll.
 Johann would work as a spy for Rassendvll. 
16-The French Ambassador wanted to find Rassendvll who got lost. 

The English Ambassador wanted to find Rassendyll who got lost • 

17-Flavia and her servants were guests to Duke Michael. 

Antoinette and her servants were guests to Duke Michael

18-The farmer had to stay beside the King till he got better or died.
The doctor had to stay beside the King till he got better or died• 

19-Four of the Six were guarding the king all the time. 

Two of the Six were guarding the king all the time• 

20-If the draw way was lifted up , no one would get into the castle. 

 If the drawbridge was lifted up , no one would get into the castle• 
Exercises

A)Answer the following questions:
1-What were three pieces of news arrived at Tarlenheim the next day? 

2-Why did Rassendyll and his men go to the castle at night? 

3-Who was Max Half? 

4-Why did Rassendyll kill Max Half? 

5-How did Rassendyll kill Max Holf? 

6-How did Rassendyll go down into the water? 
 7-Why did Rassendyll swim across the walls of the castle? 

8-Why did the Princess insist on going to Zenda? _ 

9-Why was it necessary to save the King as soon as possible? 

10-Why did the Duke know about the real reason for Rassendyll's injury ? 

11-How far was jvlichaei cruel to his brother?. 
12-"Michael's men treated his brother badly." Give an example. 

13-How did Rupert prove he was a fierce fighter? 

14-What had the English Ambassador reported about? 

15-In which part of Ruritania did Rassendyll disappear? 

16-With whom was Rassendyll travelling? 

17- What was Rupert's opinion about Michael? 

18-What did Antoinette pray for Rassendyll to do ? 

19-What made Michael angry with Antoinette? 

20-What was Rupert's reaction to Rassendyll's offer? 

21-Why were the people of Strelsau angry with the King? 

22-How did the King try to please the people of Strelsau ? 

23-What feeling did the Duke have after hearing about the weddirrg ? 

24-To what extent was the King ill ? 

25-What did the doctor advise the Duke to do ? 

26-How did the Duke punish the doctor? 

27-What would Rassendyll pay Johann for? 

28-Why do' you think there were new servants at the castle? 

29-What would Sapt and Fritz do ? 

30-What was Johann's role in the plan? 

B)Read the quotation, then answer the questions:

1-" The Duke doesn't want you to die / not yet anyway. Sleep well! "

1-Who said this? TO whom ? 

2-Where did it happen? 

3-Why didn't the Du e want to kill the listener? 

2-" They've got me ,Rupert ! There are seven of them. Save yourself ! "

1-Who was the speaker? 

2-Who caught the speaker? 
3-How did Rupert save himself?
3-"I believe she and her servants were guests of Duke Michael! "

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-About whom was the speaker talking? 

3-Where was" she" staying at that time? 
4-" How's my brother today?"
1-Who was the speaker? To whom? 

2-Where were they? 

3-About whom was the speaker asking? 

5-" I'll give you fifty thousand pieces of gold if you do what I ask you tomorrow night. "

1-Who said these words? To whom? 

2-What did the speaker persuade the listener to do? 

3-Where were they? 
C)Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it: 

1-News said that the Duke had had a serious injury . 

2-On knowing the news about the King's injury, Antoinette decided to come and see him. 

3-Rassendyll took a knife and a stick to the hotel.

4-Sapt went down into the water to take a look at the pipe. 
 

5-The bottom of the pipe was very narrow and came out into the moat. 

6-The man in the boat had a stick. 

7-Luckily, the man in the boat was awake. 

8-Sapt killed the man in the boat by using a knife. 

9-Rassendyll heard the Duke crying but didn't call to him. 

10-Rupert had only his gun while fighting with Rassendyll 

11-The King had the key of the drawbridge . 

12-Rassendyll offered to make Johann happy if he agreed to help him. 

13-Johann had to take a note secretly to Flavia. 

14-Johann had to open the front door of the hotel at 2 a.m. 

15-Sapt and Fritz would get the gun from Michael . 

16-Michael told the Marshal that if anything happened to the King, he'd take Flavia to Strelsau . 

17-Flavia would be the King if Michael killed the King. 

18-Rassendyll had to be friendly towards the King in public. 

19-Rupert said many good things about Michael. 

20-Flavia wanted Rassendyll to save her. 

Chapter 8
Vocabulary
	shadow
	خيال
	illness
	مرض

	call out
	ينادى
	chain
	يقيد بالسلاسل

	argument
	جدال\ مناقشة
	fear
	خوف

	punish
	يعاقب
	swordsman
	مبارز بالسيف

	sword fight
	مبارزة بالسيف
	Tricks
	خدع\حيل

	briefly
	بإختصار
	Tore
	يمزق

	loud cry
	بكاء عالى
	Bandage
	ضمادة

	struck
	ضرب \اصاب
	Cut
	جرح

	steps
	درجات السلم
	frightened-Looking
	يبدو خائف

	Corner
	ركن
	Moan
	يتأوه\يئن

	Unlocked
	مفتوح
	Confident
	واثق

	Nervously
	بعصبية
	wounded arm
	ذراع مصاب

	Weakly
	بضعف
	together
	معا

	Ignore
	يتجاهل
	make sure
	يتأكد

	point at
	يشير الى
	Stage
	مرحلة

	cheek
	خد
	run off
	يهرب

	Coach
	حافلة
	Respect
	يحترم

	Approach
	يقترب
	evil plans
	خطة شريرة

	Realise
	يدرك
	Warn
	يحذر

	Follow
	يتتبع \يطارد
	Trick
	يخدع

	The Marshal
	المشير
	Position
	مكانة\ وظيفة

	Nonsense
	لا معنى له
	by chance
	بالصدفة

	Disappear
	يختفى
	Reward
	يكافئ

	Grass
	حشائش
	Meanwhile
	فى نفس الوقت

	Shoulder
	كتف
	Rescue
	ينقذ

	Gently
	بلطف
	Ambassador
	سفير

	Lock
	يغلق بالمفتاح
	Disappointed
	محبط

	Chest
	صدر
	Amazement
	دهشة

	Whisper
	يهمس
	Duty
	واجب

	unseen
	غير مرئى
	Beat
	يضرب\يهزم


A)Answer the following questions:
1-Why did Rupert want to punish Antoinette? 

as she had been writing letters to Rassendyll. 

2-What was Michael's reaction to Rupert's words about punishing Antoinette? 

He refused it saying she was his guest and that Rupert was the person who needed to be punished • 

3-How did the lntense argument جدال حاد between Rupert and Michael change into a flight? 

There was a shout and a noisy sword fight قتال بالسيوفThe Duke was wounded. 

4-What happened between Johann and Rupert in the room? 

Rupert called Johann" Rassendyll's  spy" striking his sword at him. 

5-Why was killing Johann meant the failure of the plan فشل الخطة? 

as Johann was supposed to open the door for Rassendyll's men. 

6-Why did Rassendyll think Rupert would surely be caught? 

as it seemed that he was fighting many men. 

7-Unlike Rassnedyll's expectationsتوقعات , how did Rupert go out of the castle safe ? 

He jumped out of the window down into the moat below. 

8-How did Rassendyll get the keys ? 

De Gautet appeared in front of Rassendyll, so he struck him with his sword and found three keys in his clothes. 

9-Why could Rassendyll carry out his plan to save the king? 
as he got the keys to the drawbridge. 

10-How did Rassendyll putan end to Bersonln evil وضع نهاية لشروره? 

He was in the king's room • While coming out, Rassendyll struck him with his sword • 

11-Why was the king in great danger after killing Bersonin? 

as Detchard who was inside the king's room closed the door. 
12-How did Rassendyll manage to unlock the door of the room of the King? 

By using one of the three keys. 

13-How far was the doctor brave? 

When Rassendyll got into the room of the king, he saw that Detchard was held ممسوك by the doctor. 

14-How could Detchard kill the doctor? 

Being too weak  to hold Detchard for so long, Detchard broke free افلتand killed him with his sword • 

15-Why wasit dangerous to fight with Detchard ? 

as he was an excellent swordsman and knew all the tricks. 

16-Why was it possible for Detchard to kill Rassendyll ? 

as he was a much better swordsman than him. 

17-How did the king help Rassendyll in his fight with Detchard? 

He pushed the legs of a chair into Detchard's body.Detchard found it difficult to stand up. 

18-How was Detchard killed? 

He was angrywith the king and he struck him with his sword. But as he did so ,he fell over tne doctor's body. So it was easy for him to kill Detchard as he lay on the floor. 

19-How far was Rupert a fierce fighterمقاتل شرس ? 

He was standing alone in the middle of the bridge asking Michael and his men to go out and fight with him. 

20-How was Antoinette about to kill Rupert ? 

She had a gun and pointed it at صوبها علىRupert who jumped into the water below the bridge. 
 

21-Why did Rassendyll decide to chase  يطاردRupert ? 

As he was pleased that the King was safe. 

22-Why could Rupert get a horse in the forest? 

He found a boy riding to market, he quickly pulled him from the horse and took his place 

 23-Why did Michael's plan to stop Antoinette warning Rassendyll come to a failure? 
As Johann became Rassendyll's spy and she could send him letters about their latest plans. 

24-Why did Rupert choose the wrong time to punish Antoinette?
as it was the night chosen for attacking the castle. 
25-Who killed Michael? 

Rupert killed him when Antoinette cried for help. 

26-Who killed Michael? 

Rupert killed him when Antoinette cried for help. 

27-What wrong idea did Michael have about Rassendyll after the coronation? 
He wanted to be king forever. 

28-Why did Rassendyll really accept to pretend to be the king? 

For the good of لمصلحةRuritania • 
 

29-Why couldn't Johann open the castle doors as planned? 
as he was helping the Duke who was wounded جرح.
30-How did Sapt find the king? 

He was hurt but still alive. 

31-Where was the king taken?

To the mansion with his face covered • 
32-Who looked after the king in the mansion? 

Antoinette and Johann till another doctor could arrive. 
33-Why did Fritz go to look for Rassendyll in the forest? 
as he thought that Rassendyll had run after Rupert there. 
34-What did Sapt ask Antoinette and Johann to do? 
To guard the secret about تبقى على السر بشأنthe real king. 

35-What were the servants told about the king's injury?
-It happened while rescuing the prisoner who had gone after Rupert • 

36-What was the news sent to the Princess at Tarlenheim?
The king was hurt, but alive and was asked to wait there for him. 

37-What did the people of Strelsau know the king's injury and the Duke's death? 

-The brave king was injured while fighting with his brother who had kept a friend of the king as a prisoner. The Duke was killed while trying to kill the king. 

38-Why did the Princess disobey Sapt's command to stay at Tarlenheim

To see the king who was injured. 

39-What did Rassendyll do when he saw the Princess going to Zenda? 
He hid behind a tree • 

40-Who attracted the Princess's attention to Rassendyll's hidden Place?
The boy whose horse had been taken by Rupert. 

41-What did the boy offer to do ? 

To lead the Princess to the king. 

42-What was everyone talking about? 

The Prisoner of Zenda and who he could be.

43-Who objected to the king's idea about Rassendyll's going to Strelsau? 
sapt. 

44-Why was the king greatly indebted to مدين بشدة لRassendyll ?
as he had shown him what a true king should be. 

45-What did Rassendyll apologize tothe Princess for? 

tricking herخدعها. 

B)Read the quotation, then answer the questions:

1-"This woman's been writing secret letters to Rassendyll"
1-Who said this? To whom? 
Rupert to Michael . 

2-About whom was the speaker talking?
Antoinette de Mauban. 

3-What did it mean? 

She was a spy• 

2-" It's you who needs to be punished! "
1-Who was the speaker? To whom? 

Michael to Rupert• 

2-Where were they? 

In Michael's mansion . 

3-What happened as a result of that? 

There was a fight and the Duke was killed.
3-" Push hard! Push against his legs! "

1-Who was the speaker? To whom? 

Rassendyllto the king. 

2-What was the king pushing? 

The legs of a chair. 

3-How did that help to save Rassendyll's life? 

Detchard was angry and tried to hit the king with his sword, but he fell down and

Rassendyll killed him • 

4. "I made sure that you are the last of the Six Men."

1-Who said this? To whom? 

RassendyU to Rupert• 

2-Where were they? 

In the forest near the castle•
3-What was the occasion? 

Rassendyll ran after Rupert and caught up with him in the woods to fight with him. 

5." Get off your horse and fight like a man."

 1-Who said these words? To whom? 

Rassendyll to Rupert. 

2-Was the request accepted? 

No, it wasn't. 

3-Who saved the speaker? 
Fritz did . 
6-"Why didn't you follow my plan? We could have worked well togther."

1- Who say this to whom?

This is said by Rupert to Rassendyll 

2-Where are they and what has just happened? 

They are in the forest. Rupert has just killed Michael  and ran away. 

3-What was the plan that wasn't followed? 

The plan is that Rassendyll attacks the castle bravely. Fritz and Sapt will die, and so will Michael and the King. That will leave two men alive: 
Rupert and Rassendyll. Rassendyll will stay as the King, and Rupert will have a reward. 

7- "Get off your horse and fight like a man." 

1- Who says this to wh.om? 
This is said by Rassendyll to Rupert. 

2- Why is the speaker following him? 

As he wanted to kill.himto fake revenge of him . 

3-Whose horse is the other one riding? 

It's the horse of the boy who is riding to market. 

8- "What you say is nonsense, the King's injured in the castle." 

1-Who says this to whom? 

This is said by theMarshal to the boy whose horse Rupert took. 
2-What is it that the speaker thinks is nonsense? 

He doesn't think that the king is behind the tree as the boy says. 

3-What dothey finally find? 

They find that he isn't the King. He is the pretend king.
9- "Come. It's time you came into the castle. We have much to discuss." 

1-Who says this to whom? 
This is said by Sapt to the Princess. 

2-What truth-is revealed now? 

The truth is Rassendyll isn't really the King. 

3-What are they going to discuss? 

They are going to discuss what will be done during the next days, how they can take the King back to Strelsau, and how they can arrange a safe departure for Rassendyll.
10-"What you say is nonsense."

1-Who was the speaker? To whom? 
The Marshal to the boy• 

2-What did the listener say? 

The King was behind that tree• 

3-Where were they? 

On the way to the castle • 
11-"This is not the King • "

1-Who was the speaker? To whom?
 Sapt to the Princess• 

2-About whom were they speaking ? 
Rassendyll • 

3-Where was the real King at that moment? 

In the castle• 
 

12-"Cousin! My friend! You're injured, too. We're always the same, you and I"

1-Who said these words? To whom? 
The King to Rassendyll • 

2-Who injured the King and Rassendyll? 
Detchard • 

3-Where did that take place?
 In the castle of Zenda• 
13-"You've shown me what a true King should be."
 1-Who said these words? To whom? 

The King to Rassendyll • 

2-What was wrong with the King then?
He had an injury•. 

3-What was the listener's reply? 

He'd be happy to help him again. 

14-"You don't need to apologise. I should thank you for all you've done for Rutitania"
1-Who said this? To whom? 

The Princess to Rassendyll . 

2-About what did the-listener want to apologise? 
About tricking the Princess . 

3-What do these words show us about the speaker? 

She loved her country more than anything else. 

C)Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it: 

1. Johann got into Antoinette's room, so she cried for help. 

Rupert got into Antoinette's room, so she cried for help• 

2-Michael wanted to punish Antoinette for helping Rassendyll. 

Rupert wanted to punish Antoinette for helping Rassendyll • 

3-Rupert told Johann that he was a spy to Michael. 

Rupert told Johann that he was a spy to Rassendyll . 

4-Rassendyll found the keys in Rupert's clothes. 

Rassendyll found the keys in De Gautet's clothes• 

5-Rassendyll killed Bersonin with his gun. 

Rassendyll killed Bersonin with his sword. 

6-Detchard killed the farmer who prevented him from killing the king·. 

Detchard killed the doctor who prevented him from killing the king• 

7-Detchard was a much better tradesman than Rassendyll. 

Detchard was a much better swordsman than Rassendyll • 
8-The king pushed the legs of a table into Detchard's body. 

The king pushed the legs of a chair into Detchard's body• 

9-Rassendyll could kill Rupert when he fell over the doctor's body. 

Rassendyll could kill Detchard, when he fell over the doctor's body• 

10-Rupert took a cart from a boy going to the market. 

Rupert took a horse from a boy going to the market• 

11-The King met Antoinette was in Paris. 
The Duke met Antoinette was in Paris• 

12-Antoinette didn't like Michael's ambitions to be Duke. 

Antoinette didn't like Michael's ambitions to be King. 

13-Rassendyll rewarded Johann who was his servant.
Rassendyll rewarded Johann who was his spy. 

14-Sapt believed that Rassendyll wanted to be King forever. 

Michael believed that Rassendyll wanted to be King forever• 

15-When Antoinette screamed, Johann was in her room. 

When Antoinette screamed, Rupert was in her room• 

16-The King was killed by one of own men in the end. 

The Duke was killed by one of own men in the end• 

17-Flavia tried to help Rassendyll rescue the King. 

Antoinette tried to help Rassendyll rescue the King• 

18-The boy told the Princess, the King was behind that castle. 

The boy told the Princess, the King was behind that tree. 

19-People knew that the King fought with his brother to set a relative free. 
People knew that the King fought with his brother to set a friend free
20-The Duke locked Antoinette in the hotel. 
Duke locked Antoinette in the castle. 

Exercises

A)Answer the following questions:
1-Why did Antoinette call for Michael's help? 

2-Why did Rupert want to punish Antoinette? 

3-Why did Rupert call Johann a spy? 

4-How did Rassendyll get the keys? 

5-Who killed Bersonin ? 

6-Why did the king owe his life to the doctor? 

7-How far was Detchard a fierce fighter? 

8-What did Rupert do to the Duke when he fought with him? 

9-How did Rupert avoid being shot by Antoinette? 

10-Why did Antoinette want to kill Rupert ? 

11-Why did Detchard kill the doctor? 

12-Why could Rassendyll not swim well to catch up with Rupert ? 

13-How did Rupert get a horse? 

14-What did Rupert give to the farm boy? 

15-Why did Rupert ride away instead of fighting Rassendyll?
16-What made Antoinette change her feelings to Michael? 

17-How did Antoinette show her rejection to Michael's evil plans? 

18-What trick did Michael play on Antoinette? 

19-Why didn't Michael want Antoinette to leave the castle? 

20-Who discovered that Johann was a spy to Rassendyll ? 

21-Why was Rassendylilucky that Antoinette was locked in the castle? 

22-How was the Duke killed? 

23-Why couldn't Johann open the front door? 

24-Where was the King carried after setting him free? 

25-Who looked after the King in the mansion? 

26-What did people think about the King's injury ? 

27-Why did Flavia want to go to Zenda? 

28-Who told the Princess about Rassendyll's hidden place? 

29-Who told Flavia that Rassendyll was not the real King? 

30-In what way was Rassendyll similar to the King? 

31-What did the King thank Rassendyll for? 

32-How did Rassendyll give the King a useful lesson ? 
33-Where would Sir Jacob work as an ambassador? 

B)Read the quotation, then answer the questions:

1-" Help., Michael! It's Rupert Hentzau ! "

1-Who said this? 

2-What was wrong with Rupert ? 

3- What happened soon after that? 

2-" That's for you, Johann! "

1-Who said these words? 

2-Why was the speaker angry with Johann ? 

3-How did the speaker punish Johann? 

3. "At last! "

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-Where did it happen ? 

3-Why did the speaker say so ? 

4-"We must kill him yet or there'll be trouble. "

1-Who was the speaker? To whom? 

2-About whom were they speaking? 

3-Where were they? 

5-" Come on, Michael! Let's fight! "

1-Who said this? Who was the addressee? 

2-Why couldn't Michael reply his call? 

3-What was the occasion? 
6-"No,- really, he's here. He fought a man who took my horse. "

1-Who said this? To whom? 

2-About whom was he speaking ? 

3-Who took the speaker's horse? 

7-"What do you mean it's not the King? "

1-Who was the speaker? To whom? 

2-Where were they? 

3-About whom were they talking? 

8-"He's right, sir. My work in your country is complete. "

1-Who said these words? Who was the addressee? 

2-What does "he " refer to ? 

3-What was the occasion ? 

9-"I'd happily help you again ,sir. "

1-Who said these words? To whom? 

2-How far was the speaker helpful ? 

3-Where were they? 

10-"It seems you've tricked me"
1-Who said these words? To whom? 

2-Why did the speaker say so ? 

3-What was the listener's reaction? 

C)Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it : 

1-Rassendyll hid his dog in the trees and waited near the drawbridge 

2-Michael went into Antoinette's room, so she was angry . 

3-When Michael saw Rupert in his room with Flavia, he got angry . 

4-Antoinette was fighting Rassendyll who got into her room. 

5-The King was wounded by Rupert.

6-Bersonin was very good with a sword. 

7-Michael could get the key and open the 900r after killing De Gautet . 

8-The doctor saved the Duke when he held Detchard . 

9-Antoinette had a gun but couldn't kill Michael. 

10-Johann wounded the Duke. 

11-Detchard killed the King when he held him. 

12-Fritz ran after Rupert Hentzau in the woods
13-Michael invited Antoinette to England to see the coronation. 

14-Servants told Antoinette about the Duke's ambitions to become Prince.

15-Antoinettel1oticed that Michael had good plans. 

16-Sapt helped Antoinette to send letters to' Rassendyll . 

17-Detchard found out thatJohann was a spy to Rassendyll . 
18- Michael thought that Rupert wanted to be King forever. 

19-The King was carried to the Tarlenheim . 

20-Flavia and a doctor were looking after the King who was injured. 

21-People knew the King fought with Sapt to free a friend of his. 

22-Flavia ordered the Police Chief to take her to Zenda. 

23-The girl whose horse Rupert had taken followed Rassendvll . 

24-Michael sat behind a tree so as not to be seen by the Princess. 
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